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Chartered Accountants
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of Palred Technologies Limited

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Palred Technologies Limited
("the Company'), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 3I,2024,the Statement of Profit and
Loss, including Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equrty and Statement of Cash
Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the standalone financial statements, including material
accounting policy information and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,20l3
("the Act') in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 ofthe Act read with Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended (*Ind AS") and other accounting principles generally accepted in
lndia, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 3I, 2024, its profit including other
comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards
are further described in the 'Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial
Statements' section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAI") together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the provisions
of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained
by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31,2024. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole and in formins
our opinion thereon. We do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.
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Sr. No Key Audit Matter How the Key Audit Matter was addressed in
our audit
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t Impairment on Investments in Equity Shares
of Subsidiaries:
(Refer to the disclosures related to Investments
in Note 5 of the standalone financial
statements.)

Investments in equity shares of subsidiaries are
accounted for at cost less accumulated
impairment in accordance with hd AS 27"
Separate Financial Statements.

The Company had made investment in three
subsidiaries, out of which the carrying value of
the investment was fully impaired for Palred
Retail Private Limited and Palred technology
Services Private Limited in earlier years.
Further, investment in the third subsidiary
(Palred Electronics Private Limited) amounts to
Rs. 4,453.00 lal*rs and has a carrying value of
Rs. 1,300.65 lakhs as on March 31,2024. Based
on the net worth and turnover of the Palred
Electronics Pvt Ltd, management has, during
the current year provided additional impairrnent
amount of Rs 200.65 lakhs. At the year end,
management of the Company has performed the
testing of impaimrent in relation to such
investment as per the requirements of Ind AS 36
"Impairment of Assets" by obtaining valuation
report from an independent registered valuer.

The Company assesses the recoverable amount
of the investment when impairment indicators
exist, by comparing the fair value (less costs of
disposal) and carrying amount of the investment
as on the reporting date. The process for
measuring and recognizing impairrnent loss is
complex and requires management judgement.
The key assumptions underlying management's
assessment of valuation include, but are not
limited to, estimation of recoverable amounts of
the recognized assets and liabilities, revenue
projections and market valuation of the
company.

Considering the materiality, complexity,
significance of the management judgement
involved and the estimation uncertainty in
assessing impairrnent on these investments, this
has been considered to be a key audit matter.

Our audit procedures in respect of
this area included:

l. Assessed whether the Company's
accounting policies relating to the
impainnent of equity investments in
subsidiaries are in compliance with IND
AS 36 - Impairment of Assets.

2. Obtained an understanding and assessed
management's process and controls w.r.t
impairment assessment.

Evaluated and tested the design and the
operating effectiveness of the controls
over the impairment assessment.

Obtained the Valuation report of Palred
Electronics Private Limited as at March
31,2024.

Evaluated the competence and
objectivity of the valuation specialist
engaged by the management.

Involved the Internal experts with
specialised skills and knowledge to assist
in evaluating the valuation model used
and the underlyrng assumptions
including the computations performed to
arrive at the fair valuation.

Verified the Company's valuation
methodology, assumptions and
arithmetical accuracy for determining the
fair value of the investment as obtained
from the management assessment.
Verified arithmetical accuracy of the
computation by comparing the pro-rata
share of net assets of each of the
subsidiaries to the investment held by the
Company to consider reversal of
impainnent.
Evaluated the reasonableness of the
future revenue and margins, the historical
accuracy of the Company's estimates and
its ability to produce accurate
forecasts.
Evaluated the appropriatene
disclosures made in the
statement in relation to such ir
and impairrnent thereon as n

a
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4.
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7.

8.

9.

10.
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applicable Accountins Standards.
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Information Other than the Standalone tr'inancial Statements and Auditoros Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Annual Report but does not include the standalone financial
statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form ofassurance conclusion thereon.

ln connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other'information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the standalone financial statements, or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears
to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in
this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone
Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of
the financial position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets

of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to
the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statement that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, the Board of Directors are responsible for assessing
the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone financial statements as

a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level ofassurance but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these Standalone financial statements.

We give in "Annexure A" a detailed description of Auditor's responsibilities for Audit of the
Financial Statements. ffiR

f(-'..9.*iT
w

AhmedabadlBenqaturulChennailGoalGurusramlHvderabadlKochilKotkatalMumbailPune www. mska.in



MSKA & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (*the Order"), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in
"Annexure B" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the
extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

2.

(a)

(b) In our opinion, proper books ofaccount as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books except for the matters stated in the
paragraph 2(h)(vii) below on reporting under Rule 11(g).

(c) The reservation relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected therewith
are as stated in paragraph 2(b) above on reporting under Section 143(3Xb) and paragraph
2(h)(vii) below on reporting under Rule 1l(g).

(d) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including other comprehensive income,
the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report
are in agreement with the books of account.

(e) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act.

(0 On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 3I,2024,
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors are disqualified as on March
31.,2024, from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(g) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to standalone
financial statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to
our separate Report in "Arurexure C".

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
inforrnation and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial position.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to
the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

Head Office: 602, Ftoor 6, Raheja Titanium, Western Express Highway, Geetanjali Raitway Colony, Ram Nagar, Goregaon (E), Mumbai 400063, lNDlA, Tet: +91 22 6238 0519
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iv.

(1) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or
share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any
other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities ("Intermediaries"), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the lntermediary
shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in
any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company ("IJltimate Beneficiaries")
or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

(2) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds have been received by the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities (Funding Parties), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, as on the date of this audit report, that the
Company shall, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf
of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(3) Based on the audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, and according to the infonnation and
explanations provided to us by the Management in this regard nothing has come to
our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause
(i) and (ii) of Rule 1 I (e) as provided under ( I ) and (2) above, contain any material
mis-statement.

The company has neither declared nor paid any dividend during the year.

Based on our examination, the Company has used an accounting software for
maintaining its books of account during the year ended March 31,2024,
which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility, except that the
audit trail feature was not enabled in the accounting software throughout the
year.

3. In our opinion, according to information, explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by
the Company to its directors is within the limits laid prescribed under Section 197 read with
Schedule V of the Act and the rules thereunder.

FoTMSKA&Associates
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration No. 105047W
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Mukesh Kumar Pugalia
Partner
Membership No. 221387
UDIN: 24221 3 87 BKELXU3 63 5

Place: Hyderabad
Date: May 27,2024
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ANNEXT]RE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AT]DITOR'S REPORT ON EVEN DATE ON THE
STANDALONE F'INANCIAL STATEMENTS OF PALRED TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED F'OR
THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2024.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone tr'inancial Statements

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identifu and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements.
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3Xi) of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal
financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

o Evaluate the appropriateness ofaccounting policies used and the reasonableness ofaccounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management & Board Of Directors.

o Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate,to modifu our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. Howevero futtue events or
conditions may cause the company to cease to continue as a going concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identifu during our audit.

Head Office: 602, Floor 6, Raheja Titanium, Western Express Highway, Ceetanjati Raitway Cotony, Ram Nagar, Goregaon (E), Mumbai 400063, tNDlA, Tel: +91 22 623gO51g
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We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements for the year ended March
31,2024 and are therefore, the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rarc
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits
of such communication.

FoTMSKA&Associates
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration No. I 05047W
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Mukesh Kumar Pugalia
Partner
Membership No.221387
LJDIN: 2422|387BKELXU3 635

Place: Hyderabad
Date: May 27,2024
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ANNEXURE B TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
STAI\DALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF' PALRED TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED FOR
THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 3I.2024.

[Referred to in paragraph I under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' in the
Independent Auditors' Report]

i.
(a) A. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative

details and situation of Properfy, Plant and Equipment.

B. The Company has maintained proper records showing fulIparticulars of intangible assets.

(b) Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management at reasonable
intervals during the year and no material discrepancies were identifred on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no immovable properties,
and accordingly, the provisions under paragraph 3(i)(c) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company.

(d) According to the infonnation and explanations given to us, the Company has not revalued its
property, plant, and equipment (including Right of Use assets) or intangible assets or both
during the year. Accordingly, the provisions under paragraph 3(i)(d) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us, no proceeding has been initiated
or pending against the Company for holding benami property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988, as amended and rules made thereunder. Accordingly, the provisions
stated in paragraph 3(i) (e) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

ii.
(a) The Company is involved in the business of rendering services. Accordingly, the provisions

stated in paragraph 3(ii) (a) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(b) The Company has not been sanctioned any working capilal limits during the year.
Accordingly, the requirements under paragraph 3(iixb) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

iii. According to the information explanation provided to us, the Company has not made any
investments in, provided any guarantee or security, or granted any loans or advances in the
nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or
any other parties. Hence, the requirements under paragraph 3(iii) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

iv. According to the information explanation provided to us, the Company has not granted any
loans and / or advances in the nature of loans. Hence, the requirements under paragraph 3(iii)
of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

v. According to the infonnation and explanations given to us, the Company
the provisions of Sections73,74,75 and 76 of the Act, the rules framed
Circulars, notifications issued from time to time with regard to the deposits
has been passed by the Company Law Board or National Company Law Tribunal
Bank of lndia or any Court or any other Tribunal in this respect.

Head Office: 602, Ftoor 6, Raheja Titanium, Western Express Highway, Geetanjali Raitway Colony, Ram Nagar, Goregaon (E), Mumbai 400063, lNDlA, Tet: +91 22 6238 0519

has com

AhmarlrhrrllRand^lilr"lrhannril.:^:l(:'rr"drrmlH\rdor:ha.llk^.hil(^lLri^lM"mhrilp"na wlru mckr in



MSKA & Associates
Chartered Accountants

vi. The provisions of sub-Section (1) of Section 148 of the Act are not applicable to the Company
as the Central Government of India has not specified the maintenance of cost records for any
of the services of the Company. Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 3 (vi) of the
Order are not applicable to the Company.

vii.
(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company

examined by us, in our opinion, undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services tax,
provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, dutyofcustoms,
duty ofexcise, value added tax, cess, and other statutory dues have generally been regularly
deposited with the appropriate authorities in all cases during the year.

(b)According to the information and explanation given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, there are no dues relating to goods and services tax, provident fund,
employees' state insurance, income-tax, duty of customs, cess, and other material statutory
dues which have not been deposited on account ofany dispute.

viii. According to the infonnation and explanations given to us, there are no transactions which are
not accounted in the books of account which have been surrendered or disclosed as income
during the year in Income-tax Assessment of the Company. Also, there are no previously
unrecorded income which has been now recorded in the books of account. Accordingly, the
provisions stated under clause 3(viii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

ix.
(a) The Company does not have any loans or borrowings and repalrrnent to lenders during the

year. Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 3(ix) (a) to (c) and sub-Clause (e) and
(f) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit
procedures, we report that the Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or
financial institution or government or any govemment authority.

(c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations provided to us, no money
was raised by way of term loans. Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 3(ix)(c) of
the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(d) According to the information and explanations provided to us, there are no funds raised on
short tenn basis. Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 3(ixxd) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of
the standalonefinancial statements of the Company, we report that the Company has not taken
any funds from an any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its
subsidiaries.

(f) According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures perforrned by us,
we report that the Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities
held in its subsidiaries. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ix)(f) of the order is not
applicable to the Company.

Head Office: 602, Ftoor 6, Raheja Titanium, Western Express Highway, Geetanjati Railway Colony, Ram Nagar, Goregaon (E), Mumbai 400063, lNDlA, Tet: +91 22 6238 0519
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x.
(a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company

did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt

instruments) during the year. Accordingly, the provisions stated under clause 3(x)(a) of the

Order are not applicable to the Company.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private

placement of shares or fully, partly, or optionally convertible debentures during the year.

Accordingly, the provisions stated under clause 3(xXb) of the Order are not applicable to the

Company.
xi.

(a) Based on our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in accordance

with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information and

explanations given to us, we report that no material fraud by the Company or on the Company

has been noticed or reported during the year in the course ofour audit.

(b) Based on our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in accordance

with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information and

explanations given to us, a report under Section 143(12) of the Act, in Form ADT-4, as

prescribed under rule l3 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 was not required to

be filed with the Central Government. Accordingly, the provisions stated under clause 3(xi)(b)
of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(c) As represented to us by the Management, there are no whistle-blower complaints received by
the Company during the year.

xii. The Company is not aNidhi Company. Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 3(xii)
(a) to (c) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

xiii. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with
Sections 177 and 188 of the Act, where applicable and details of such transactions have been

disclosed in the standalone financial statements as required by the applicable accounting

standards.

xiv.
(a) In our opinion and based on our examination, the Company has an internal audit system

commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

(b) We have considered internal audit reports of the Company issued till date, for the period under

audit.

According to the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion, during the year the

Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with
its directors and hence, provisions of Section 192 of the Act are not applicable to Company.

xvl.
(a) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45 IA of the Reserve Bank of

India Act, 1934 andaccordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 3 (xvi)(a) of the Order are

not applicable to the Company.

1 22 6238 0s19
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(b) The Company is not engaged in any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities
during the year and accordingly, the provisions stated under clause 3 (xvi)(b) of the Order are
not applicable to the Company.

(c) The Company is not a Core investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by
Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, the provisions stated under clause 3 (xvi)(c) of the Order
are not applicable to the Company.

(d) According to the information and explanations provided to us, the Group [as defined in the
Core Investment Cornpanies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 20161does not have any Core
Investment Company (as part of its group). Accordingly, the provisions stated under clause
3(xvi)(d) of the order are not applicable to the Company.

xvii. Based on the overall review of standalone financial statements, the Company has not incurred
cash losses in the current financial year and in the immediately preceding financial year.
Accordingly, the provisions stated under clause 3(xvii) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company.

xviii. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, the
provisions stated under clause 3(xviii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

xix. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial
ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial
liabilities, other infonnation accompanying the standalone financial statements, our
knowledge of the management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting
the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any
material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that Company is not capable of
meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a
period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance
as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the
facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance
that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get
discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

xx. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our verification, the
provisions of Section 135 of the Act, are not applicable to the Company during the year.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx) of the Order is not applicable for the year.

xxi. The reporting under Clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable in respect of audit of
standalone financial statements. Accordingly, no comment in respect of the said Clause has
been included in the report.

FoTMSKA&Associates
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration No. I 05047W

r\w
Membership No.221387
UDIN: 24221 3 97BKELXU3 63 5

Place: Hyderabad
Date: May 27,2024
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Chartered Accountants

ANNEXT]RE C TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF'EVEN DATE ON THE
STANDALONE FINAI\CIAL STATEMENTS OF PALRED TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED.

[Referred to in paragraph 2(g under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' in the
Independent Auditors' Report of even date to the Members of Palred Technologies Limited on the
Financial Statements for the year ended March 31,2024.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act,2013 ((6the Act')

Opinion

We have audited the intemal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements of
Palred Technologies Limited ("the Company") as of March 37,2024, in conjunction with our audit of
the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with
reference to standalone financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to
standalone financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31,2024, based on the internal
control with reference to standalone financial statements criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Intemal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(ICAI) (the "Guidance Note").

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control with reference to standalone financial statements criteria established by
the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note.
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate intemal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference
to standalone financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under
section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate intemal financial controls with
reference to standalone financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of intemal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements i
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to standalone
statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
operating effectiveness of intemal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material mi
standalone fmancial statements. whether due to fraud or error.

Head Office: 602, Ftoor 6, Raheja Titanium, Western Express Highway, Geetanjati Railway Colony, Ram Nagar, coregaon (E), Mumbai 400063, lNDlA, Tel: +91 22 6238 0519
AhmedabadlBenaalurulChennailGoalGrrrrrqramlHvderaha.llXo.hilKnlketrtMumhailPilnF w\ru m<kr in
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Chartered Accountants

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial
statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls With reference to Standalonetr'inancial Statements

A company's intemal financial control with reference to standalone financial statements is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of standalone financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control with reference to standalone
financial statements includes those policies and procedures that (l ) pertain to the maintenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions ofthe assets of
the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of standalone financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company's assets that could have a material effect on the standalone financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls With reference to Standalone financial
statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to eror or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation
of the intemal financial controls with reference to standalonefinancial statements to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control with reference to standalone financial statements
may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

FoTMSKA&Associates
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm RegistrationNo. 105047W

JYLno/,-* ?*A
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Mukesh Kumar Pugalia
Partner
Membership No.221387
UDIN: 24221 3 87 BKELXU3 63 5

Place: Hyderabad
Date: May 27,2024
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Palred T<hnologies Limited
Standalone Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024
(Atl amounts are in Rs. Lakhs except share data or unless otheivise stated)

ASSETS

'1. Non-current assets
(a) Property, ptant and equipment
(b) Right'of-use-assets
(c) Financiat assets

lnvestments
(d) Other non-current assets

Total non-curtent asset5

2, Current assets

(a) Financial assets

(i) Cash and cash equivalents
(ii) Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents
riii) Olher ftnancial assets

(b) Other current assets

Total current assets

TOTAL ASSETS

EQUtry AND LtABtLtTtES

'L Equity
(a) Equity share capital
(b) Other equity

Total equity

2 Liabilities
Non-current liabilities

(a) Financial Liabititi6
Lease liabilities

(b) Provisions

Total non-current liabilities

Current liabilities
(a) Financiat tiabilities

{i) Lease tiabitities
(ii) Other financial tiabilrtjes

(b) Other current liabitities
(c) Provisions

Total current liabilities
Total liabilities

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIEs

summary of material accounting policis

As per our repon of evfl date
For M S KA & Associates

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No i1 05047W

Membership No: 221387

Place: Hyderabad

Date: May 27, 2024

24.50

465
67 95

2.64

0.32

100 06

6,657.77

For and on behalf of the Board of Diredors of
Palred Technologies Limited
CIN: 172200TG1999P1C033131

Chief Financial Officer

Place: Hyderabad

Datei [{ay 27, 2024

Note No

4 (a)

5

As at
March 31, 2024 March 31 2023

As at

260
17.74

1,100 00

359.60

4.O3

72.47

1.100 55

310 90

1,479 94 1,638 05

7
8

9

t0

't1

12

4 (b)

13

11.75

5,'t61 51

357

596
4,795 48

116 59

039
5,177 83 4,918 42

6,556.47

1 ,223.25
5.334.45

1,223.26

5,244.76
6,557.71 6,468.02

14.a7

963

't9.51

8.1 0

27.61

4 (b)

14

15

13

4.29

53.52

2.77

026
60.84
88.45

6,556.47 {

Ptace: Hyderabad

Date: ttBy 27,2024

.L:

-%;*Shruti Rege

Company Secretary

Membership No. A43523

Place: Hyderabad

Date: May 27, 2024

t

DaE: May 27, 2024
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Palred Technologies Limited
Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2024
(A[[ amdnts are in Rs. Lakhs except share data or untess otheMise stated)

Particulars Note No.
Year ended

Alarch 3 1, 2024
Year ended

March 3 1, 2023

l. Revenue from operations

ll. Other income

lll. Total income (l+ll)

lV. Expenses

Emptoyee benefits expqs6
Finance costs

Depreciation and amortisation expense

Other expenses

Total expenss (lV)

V Profit /(Loss) before exceptional item and tax (lll - lV)
Vl Exceptional item
Vll Profit.f(Loss) before tax (V- Vl)

Vlll Tax Expense

a) Current tax

b) Deferred tax charge/(benefit)
Total tax expense (Vlll)
lX- Profit ,l(Los) for the year (Vll-Vlll)

X. Other Comprehensive Income
(i) ltems that will not be reclassified to profit and loss

Rmeasrment of net defined benefit tiabitity, net of taxes
Oths comprehensive income

Xl. Total comprehensive income for the year (lX+X)

Xll. Earnings per.equity share
(i) Basic eamings per equity share
(ii) Dtuted earnings per equity share

summary of materiat accounting policies

As per our report of even date attached
FoTMSKA&Associates
Chanered Accountants

Firm Registration No :105047W

16

'18

19

20

21

150.00

299.62

150.00
'191.74

449 62 341.78

71.66

1.71

79 14

79 67

2.U
6.02

81.03

158.67 164.76

790.95

(200 65)

173 02

101 5l
90 30

01527 (0.62)

(0.52) 0.15

89.6E 275.6a

23

23

074
o74

7.51

2.51

i,lukesh Kumar Pugalia

Partner
li^embership No: 221 387

Place: Hyderabad

Datet May 27,2O?4

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Palred Technologies Limited
CIN: 172200TG'1 999P1C0331 31

Supriya Reddy

Chairperson & Managin

DIN; 0m55870

Place: Hyderabad

Ptace: Hyderabad

Dale: May 27, 2024

Director
DIN: 03089889

Place: Hyderabad

Dale: May 27, 2024

#fq
A-\#e

Hyderabad

-%"&Shruti Rege

Company Strretary
Membership No A43523

Ptace: Hyderabad

Date: l,lay 27, 2024



Palred Technologi6,Limited
Standalone statemeht of cash flows for the year ended March 31, 2024
(At[ am@nts are in Rs. Lakhs except share data or Untes otheMise stated)

Particulars For the year ended
March 31. 2024

For the year ended
March 31,2023

Net Profit.t(Loss) before tax d per statement of profit and loss
Adiustments for:

Interest income

Finance costs

lmpairment towards investment in subsidiaries

DeDreciation and amortisatjon exDense

Operating Profits/ (Loss) before working capital changes

Adjustments for working capital changes in:

Changes in other financial assets

Chang6 in other non current assets

Changes in other current assets

Changes in non-current and other financiat liabilities
Changes in other current tiabjlities
Changes in provisions

Cash flow generated from operating activities
lncome tax paid (net of refunds)

Net cash tlows generated from/(used in) operating activities (A)

B. Cash flow from Investing activities

Investment in fixed deDosits

Interest incme received (reinvested in fixed deposits)
Net cash flows generated from/(used in) investing activities (B)

C. Cash flow frm Financing activities
Money received agaiast share warhnts
Paymflt of Interest Portim of Lease tiabilities
Payment of Principat Portion of Lease (iabitities

Net cash flows generated from/(used in) tinancing activities (C)

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)

Cash and cash equivalilts at the beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

Cash and cash equivalents includes:

Cash on hand

Cash Equivatents

Current accounts

Total cash and cash equivalents at end of the year

summary of materiaI accounfing poticies

As per our report of wen dat€ attached
FoTMSKA&Associates
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.: I 05047!V

Mukesh Kumar Pugalia

Partner
Membership No: 221 387

Place: Hyderabad

Date; May 27, 2024

}',u'd.k?'fA *t'fut

12.75

1-2

For and on behalf of the Board of Dir<tors of
Palred Technologies Limited
CIN: 172200TG1 999PlC0331 31

Chairperson ft Managin

DlNi 00055870

Chief Financiat Officer

Ptace: Hyderabad

Date: llay 27, 2024

90.30

l79e 621

1 .71

200_65

616

275.53

(1 91 .78)

2.U
|.102.51)

6.02
(0.80)

116.61

13.741
(3 18)

14 43

(0 13)

o97

(1 o.70)

(1 05.41 )

017
396

(0 21)

79\
(118 88)

(44.96\

79.20 (1 54.1 8)

(356 03)

299 62
12,427.47')

191.78

41

(1 711

t4 79)

2,400.00

17 u)
(3. e6)

(6 00) 194 00

6.79

5.96
4.13

1.83

12 75

072

12 53

0i2

5.64

5.96

Place: Hyderabad

Datei May 27,2024

ts.
.. \t

.rbY
Shruti Rege

Company Secretary

Membership No: A43521

Ptace: Hyderabad

Date: May 27, 2024



Palred Technologis Limited
Standalone statement of changes in equity for the yeat ended March 3 1, 2024
(Alt amounts are in Rs. Lakhs except share data or untess otheMise stated)

(A) Equity share capital

Equity shars of Rs. 10 each issued, subscribed and futty paid

Batance as at April 01, 2021

Changes in equity share capital during the current year
Balance as at March 31, 2024

Equity shares of Rs. 10 each issued, subscribed and futty paid

Balance as at April Ol, 2022

Changes in equity share capitat during the current year
Balance as at March 31, 2023

(B) Other equity

For the yeal March 3'1, 2024

No. of shares

1 ,22,37,566 1,773.26

1,22,32,566 1,223.26

For the year ended March 3 1, 2023

No. of shares

97,3?,556

25,00,000

973.26

250.00

1 ,72,32, 1 ,223 26

Reserves and surDlus
Other

Comprehen5ive Money
lncome received

Capital Security Genqal
Reserve premium reserye

Retained
earnngs

Remeasurement
of defined

benefit pldns

against share
warranls

Balance as at April Ol, 2022

Profit /(Loss) for the year

Other comprehensive income/ (toss), net of taxes

Transferred on account of issue of share warrants

Money received against share warrants

Share warrants converted into shars

6,720.30 1,325-24 (6,166.35)

275.53

2,950.00

( 5,890.e3)

(2.e0)

0.1 5

(2.75')

2,819.08

275.53

0.15

2,950 00

2,400 00

Balance as at March 31, 2023 142.80 9,670 30 1,325.24

Profit /(Loss) for the year

Other comprehensive income/ (Loss), net of taxes

Transferred on account of issue of share warrant5

Money received against share warrants

Share warrants converted into shars

(0 62)

Balance as at March 31, 2024 142-80 9,670.30 1 ,325.24

Summary of material accounting policies 1-2

As per Nr report of even date attached
FoTMSKA&Associates
Chartered Accountants

Fim Registration No. :1 05047W

Partner
MembeEhip No: 221 387

Place: Hyderabad

Darei NEy 27,2024

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Palred Technologies Limited
CIN: 172200TG1 999PlC033'1 31

Supriya Reddy

Chairperson 6 Managi rector
DIN: 00055870

Ptace: Hyderabad

Date: May 27, 2024

Ptace: Hyderabad

Datet lv,€y 27, 2024

.-4r&
Shruti Rege

Company Secretary

Membership No: A43523

Place; Hyderabad

Daaet May27,2024



Palred Technologies Limited
Notes forming part of the standalone financial statements for the year ended March j l, 2024
(Att amdnts are in Rs. Lakhs except share data or untss otheMise stated)

1,1 General lnformation
Patred Technotogies Limited (the "company") is a tisted company incorporated and domicited in India and incorporated in accordance with the provisions of the
erstwhile Companies Act, 1955. The company's registered office is at H.No. 8-2-703/2/B/, Ptot No.2, Road No i2, Banjara Hitts, Hyderabad, Tetangana-5oo 034 lts
shares are listed on two recognired stock exchanges of India, the Nationat Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE) and Bombay Stock Exchange of India Limited (BSE).
The Company is engaged in the business of E-commerce

1.2 Statement of compliance
The financiat statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (lnd AS) as per the Companies (lnd A5) Rutes, 2015 (as amended)
notified under section 1 33 of the companies Act, 2o'l 3 ('the Act') and other relevant provisions of the Act

The financiat statements have been Prepared on accrual and going concem basis. The accounting poticies are applied consistentty to att the periods presented in the
financiaI statements

The financial statflents under Ind AS were authorised for issue by the Company's Board of Directors on May 27, 2024.

Details of the Company's accounting poticies are inctuded in Note 2.

1 3 Ba5is of measurement

These financiat statements are prepared under the historicat cost convention on accrual basis, except for the foltowing material items in the Batance sheet:
i) Certain financiat assets and liabjlities measured at fair value; and
ii) Net defined assets/(tiability) are measured at fair value of ptan assets, less present value of defined benefit oblieations.

1.4 Use of estimates and judgements

The preparation of financial statemsts in conformity wit}| Ind As requires the Management to make judgilents, estimate and assumptions that affect the
apptication of accounting policis and the reported amount of assets and tiabilities, the disclosurs of contingent assets and liabil'ifies at the date of financial
statements and reported amount of revenues and expenses during the period. Accdnting stimates coutd change from period to period. Actual resl.ts could differ
frm those 6timates' ApPropriate changs in stimates are made as management becomes aware of changes in circumstances $rrounding the estimats, Changes in
estimat6 are reflected in tie financial statements in the period in which changes are made and in any future periods effected.

Information about significant areas of estimation uncertainty and critical judgments in appling accounting poticie that have the most signiticant effect on the
amounts recognised in the standalone financiat statements is inctuded in the foltowine notes:

Assumptions and estimation uncertainties in Note 2
' Note (c) - estimate of useful life used for the purposes of depreciation of property ptant and equipment
. Note (d) - lmpairment;
. Note (f) - Financial instruments;
. Note (j) - Employe benefits;
. Note (k) - Income taxes
. Note (l) - Provisions, contingent liabilitis and contingent assets; and

1.5 New and amended standards adopted bythe Campany

There are no new and amended standards during the year

'1,6 Standards issued but not effective
The Ministry of Corporate Affairs ( McA") notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards under companies (lndian Accounting standard) Amendment
Ruts as is$ed from time to time, For the year ended ,\arch 31, 7024, McA has not notified any new standards or amendments retating to existing standards
appticabte to the Company.

2 Summary of Material accounting policies

The 5tandalone financiat statements have been prepared using the accounting poticie and measurement basis summarized bel,ow:

a Functional currency

The financial statements are presilted in Indian Rupee ('lNR') which is atso the functionat and preFntation currency of the Company Att financiat information
prsented in Indian Rupees has ben rdnded to the nearest Lakhs, untss otheMise stated

b. Current and non-current classification
Al[ the assets and liabitities have been ctassified as current and nm-current as per the Company's normat operating cycte and other criteria set out in the
Division ll- Ind As Schedule lll to the Act. The Cmpany presents assets and tiabitities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current ctassification.

An asset is ctassified as current when it is:

i. Expected to be realised or intended to be sotd or consumed in nomat operating cycle,
ii. Hetd primarity fbr the purpos of trading.
'iii. Expected to be reatisd within twelve months after the reporting period, or
iv. Cash and cash equivalent un(ess restricted from being exchanged or used to settte a liability for at teast twetve months after the reporting period.

A liabitity is classified as current when:
i. lt is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle.
ii. lt is hetd primarity for the purpose of trading.
iii lt is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or
iv. There is no unconditionat right to defer the settlement of the tiabitity for at teast twetve months after the reporting period.

Cunent assets/ tiabititiB inctude the current ponion of non-currst asrts/liabitities resp(tivety. Alt other assets/ tiabititis inctuding defefied tax a$ets and
tiabititi6 are ctassified as non-currst.



Palred Technologies Limited
Notes forming part of the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts are in Rs. Lakhs except share data or unless otherwise stated)

Property, plant and equipment

Re c ogniti on ond meosu rement

Items of property, ptant and equipment are measured at cost tess accumutated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. The cost comprises
Purchase price, taxes (other than those subsequentty recoverable from tax authorities), borrowing cost if capjtatization criteria are met and djrecttv
attributabte cost of bringing the asset to its workjng condition for the intended use, and estimated costs of dismantting and removing the item and restoring the
site on which it is tocated.

Subsequent costs are included in the assel's carrying amount or recognr'zed as a separate asset, as appropriate, onLy when it is probable that future economic
benefits associated wilh the ilem witl ftow to the company and the cost of the item can be measured reLr'ably lf significant parts of an item of property, plant
and equipment have different useful tives, then they are accounted for as separate items (Major components) of propeny, plant and equipment

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initiatly recogniied is derecognized upon djsposal or when no future economtc benefits are
expected from its use or disposaI Any gain or toss arising on cjerecognition of the asset (catcutated as the difference between the net disposat proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset) is included in the income statement when the asset is derecognized

Advances paid towards the acquisition of property, plant and equipment ou[standjng at each balance sheet date is classified as capital advances capital Work-
in-progress inctudes cost of property, plant and equipment under installation/ under development as at the balance sheet date

Depreciation on Property, plant and equipment is calculated on pro-rata basis on writen down value method using the useful lives of the assets estjmated by
management The useful life is as fotlows:

The useful hfe of the assets is as follows:

Useful life (in years)
Leasehold improvement
Vehictes

Furniture and Fixtures

Offjce Equipment

Computers:
-Seryers

-End user devices such as, desktops, taptops etc

Over the lease term"
10 years

1 0 years

5 years

6 years

3 years

' For Leasehold improvements usefut life of the asset is tower of useful tife as per schedute lll or lease period

Depreciation on addition to property plant and equipment is provjded on pro-rata basis from the date of the asset being ready for use. Depreciation on
sale/deduction from property plant and equipment is provided up to the date preceding the date of sale, deduction as the case may be Gains and tosses on
disposals are determjned by comparing proceeds with carryr'ng amount Thcse are included in Sta[ement of Profit and Loss under'Other Income/ Oiher
expenses WithrespecltoLheassetscostingLessthanRs 5,000bascdonanin[ernatassessmentandmateriatity,themanagementhasestimatedthatthesame
shatlbedepreciatedintheyearofpurchase Theresidualvaluesarenotmorethan5%oftheoriqjnalcostoftheasset.

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed periodicalLy at each financiaL year end and adjusted prospectjvely, as appropnate.

d lmpairment

lmpoirment of non-financiol ossets

The carrying amounts of the company's tangibte and intangible assets are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of
imPairment. lf any such indication exists, then the asset's recoverable amount is estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairmeni loss, if any

The recoverabte amount of an asset or cash-generatinq unit is the greater of its vatue in use and its fair value tess costs to sett- In assessing value in use, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the tjme value of
money and the risks specific to the asset or the cash-generating unit for which the estimates of future cash ftows have not been adjusted For the purpose of
impairment testjng, assets are grouped together into the smallest group of assets that generates cash inftows from continuing use that are largety independent
of the cash inflows of other assets or groups of assets,

An impairment loss is recognised in the statement of profit or loss if the estimated recoverable amount of an asset or its cash generating un]t is lower than its
carrying amount lf, at the reporting date there is an indication that a previously assessed impairment loss no longer exists, the recoverable amount is
reassessed and reversed onty to the extenL that the asset's carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that woutd have been determined, net of
depreciation or amortisation, if no impairment loss had been previousty recognised

lmpoirment ol finonciol ossets

In accordance with Ind As 109, the company appties expected credit loss ("ECL") modet for measurement and recognitjon of impairment loss on financial assets
measured at amortised cost

Loss a[lowance for trade receivables with no significant financing component is measured at an amount equal to tifetime expected credit tosses
For alI other financial assets, ECL are measured at an amount equal to the 12-month ECL, unless there has been a sjgnificant increase in credit risk from initiat
recognition in which case those are measured at lifetime ECL

Loss allowance for finanqiaI assets measured at amortised cosi are deducted from gr6s carrying amount of the assets

e Leases:

Company as a lessee

The company recogniss a right-of-use asset and a lease liabitity at the lease commencement date The right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost, which
comprises the initial amount of the lease liability adjusted for any tease payments made at or before the commencment date, plus any initiat direct costs
incurred and an estimate of costs to dismanile and remove the undertying asset or to restore the underlying asset or the site on whjch it is located. tess anv
tease incentives received



Palred Technologies Limited
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The right'of-use asset is subsequentty depreciated using the straight-tine method from the commencement date to the eartier of the end of the usefut tife of
the right-of-use asset or the end of the tease term. The estimated usefut tives of right-of-use assets are detemined on the same basis as those of property and
equipment In addition, the right'of-use asset is periodr'catty reduced by impairment losses, if any, and adjusted for certain re-measurements of the lease
tiabitity

The tease liabiLity is initiatty measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the commencement daie, discounted using the interest
rate implicjt in the lease or, if that rate cannot be readity determined, company's incrementat borrowing rate Generatly, the company uses its incremental
borrowing rate as the discount rate

Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease tiability comprise the fotlowing: -
i. Fixed payments, including in-substance fixed payments;

ii Variabte tease Payments that depend on an index or a rate, initially measured using the index or rate as at the commencement date
iii Amounts expected to be payable under a residuat value guarantee; and

iv. The exercise Prjce under a purchase option that the Company is reasonably certain to exercise, lease payments in an optional renewal period if the Company
is reasonably certain to exercise an extension option, and penatties for early termination of a lease untess the Company is reasonably certain not to terminate
early

The lease tiabihty is measured at amortised cosl using the effective interest method lt js remeasured when there is a change jn future lease payments arising
from a change in an index or rate, it there js a change jn the company's esljmate of Lhe amount expected io be payable under a resjduaI vaLue guarantee, or if
company chanqes its assessment of whether it will exercise a purchase, extension or termination option

When the tease liabitity is remeasured in this way, a corresponding adjustment is made to the carrying amount of the right,of use asset, or is recorded in profit
or loss if the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset has been reduced Lo zero

The Company presents right-of-use assets that do not meet the definition of investment property in 'property, ptant and equipment' and lease habjtities in
'Financiat Liabitities' in the statement of financial position (ReIer note 5)

The Company has etected not to recognise right-of-use assets and lease tiabilities for short term teases of reat estate properties that have a tease term of 12
months The Company recognisE the tease payments associated with these leases as an expense on a straight-hne basis over the lease term.

f. Financiallnstruments

Initjal Recognition and measurement

Atl other financial assets and financiat liabiUties are initialty recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractuat provisions of the instrument

A financial asset or financial tiabiljty is initiatty measured at fair value and, for an item not at fair value through profit and toss (FVTPL), transaction costs that
are directty attributabte to its acquisition or issue

Classification and subsequent measurement

Financial Assets

On initjal recognition, a finan.ial asset is ctassified as

i amortised cost;

ii fair vaLue through other comprehensive income ("FVTOCl") - debt investment;
iii ryTOCl - eguity investment; or

iv. ryTPL
Financial assets are not recLassified subsequent to their initiat recognition, except if and in the period the company changes its business modet for managing
financiaI assets

Amortised cost
A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if it meets both of the folLowing conditions and is not designated as at ryTpL:
i. the asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractual cash ftos; ano

i'i. the contractual terms of the financiat asset give rise on specified dates to cash ftows that are solety payments of principaL and interest on the DrinciDal
amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financiat assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (ElR) method. Amortised cost is
calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisjtion and fees or costs that are an integrat part of the EIR The EIR amortisation is inctuded
in other Income in the statement of profit or loss The Losses arising from impairment are recogntsed in the slatement of profit or loss

FVTOCI - debt investment
A debt investment is measured at FVTOCI if it meets both of the fottowing conditions and is not designated as at FVTPL:

i. the asset is hetd within a business model whose objective is achieved by both cottecting contractual cash flows and selting financial assets; and

ii the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are sotely payments of principal and interest on the princjpal
amount outstanding

Debt instruments inctuded within the FVTOCI category are measured initiatly as wett as at each reporting date at fair vatue Fair vaLue movements are
recognised in the other comPrehensive income (OCl) However, the Company recognises interest income, impatrment tosses ft reversaLs and foreign exchange
gain or loss in the statement of profit or toss On derecognition of the asset, cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCI is rectassified from the equity
to statement of profit or loss Interest earned whitst hotding FVTOCI debt instrument is reported as interest income usine the EIR method.

Equjty investment
On initial recognition of an equity investment that is not held for trading, the Company may irrevocabty elect to present subsequent changes in the investment,s
fair vatue in ocl (designated as FVTocl - equity investment). This election is made on an investment by- investment basis
lf the Company decides to ctassify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair vatue changes on the instrument, including foreign exchange gain or loss and
excluding dividends, are recognised in the OCl. There is no recycling of the amounts from ocl to profit or toss, even on sale of investment. However, the
Company may transfer the cumutative gain or toss within equity Equity instruments inctuded within the ryTPL category are measured at fajr vatue with all
changes recognised in the statement of profit or loss.



Palred Technologies Limited
Notes forming part of the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 11, 2024
(Alt amounts are in Rs Lakhs except share data or unless otherwise stated)

FVTPL

ALI financial assets not classified as measured at amortised cost as described above are measured at FVTPL. This includes alt derivative financial assets- On

initial recognition, the Company may irrevocabLy designate a financial asset that otherwise meets the requirements to be measured at amortised cost or at
FVTOCI as at FVTPL if doing so eliminates or significantly reduces an accounting mismatch that would otherwise arise.

Financial tiabiUties

FinancjaltiabjlitjesareclassifiedasmeasuredatamortisedcostorFVTPL AfinancialliabitityisclassifiedasatFVTPLifitisctassjfiedasheld-for-trading,orit
r's a derivative or ir is desrgnated as such on iniriaI recognition Financiat tiabitities at ryTPL are medsured at fair vatue and net gains and losses, inctuding any

interest expense, are recognised in statemenL of proflt or loss Other financiat liabilitjes are subsequently measured at amortjsed cost using ihe effective
interest method Interest expense and foreign exchange gains and tosses are recognised in statement of profit or loss Any gain or loss on derecognition is also

recognised in statement of profit or loss

De-recognition

Financial assets

A financial asset is primarily de-recognised when the rights to receive cash ftows from the asset have expired or the Company has transferred its rights to
recerve cash flows from the asseI

Fr'nancr'al liabi liti es

A fjnancial tiabitity is de-recognised when lhe obhgation under the tr'ability is discharged or cancelled or expr'res When an existing financial tiabjtity is replaced

by another from the same lender on substantiatty differenl terms, or the terms of an existing Liability are substantially modjfied, such an exchanqe or

modification is treaied as the de recognilion of the original liabitity and the recognition of a new tiability The difierence in the respectjve carrying amounts js

recoqnised in the statement of profit or loss

Of fsetti n9 of f i nonci ol i nst tuments
Financial assets and financial tiabitit]es dre offset and the net amount is reported in the batance sheet if there r's a currenlly enforceable tegat nght to offset
the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settte on a net basis, to reatise the assets and settte the liabitities simuttaneously

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivatent in the batance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an originat maturity of three months or less

that are readjty convertible to a knoM amount ot cash and subject to an insiqnificant risk of changes in value. For the purpose of presentation in the statement
of cash ftows, cash and cash equivaLents includes cash on hand, deposit hetd at cdll with financial institutions, other short - term, highty tiquid investments with
originaI maturities of three months or Less that are readiLy convertible Lo known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in

value.

Foreign currency transactions

Transa.tions in foreign currencies are translated to the functional currency of the Company at exchange ra[es at the dates of the transactions Monetary assets

and habitities denominated in foreign currencies at the reporting period are transtated into the functional currency aI the exchange rate al that date Non-

monetary jtems denominated in foreign currencies which are carried at hislorjcal cost are reported using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction; and

non-moncLary items v/hich are carried at farr value or any other similar vatLrdson denominated in a foreign c!rrencj/ arc reported using lhc elchange rates at
the date when [he fair vaLue was measured

Exchange differences arising on monetary items on settlement) or restatement as at reporting dater at rates different from those at whjch they were initialty
recorded, are recognized in the statement of profit and loss in the year in which they arise-

Investments in the nature of equity in subsidiaries

The Company has elected to recognise its investments in equity instruments in subsidiaries at cost in the separate financial statements in accordance with the
option available in Ind A5 27, 'Separate Financial Statements'

The Company regardless of the nature of its involvement with an entity (the jnvestee), determines whether it is a parent by assessing whether it controts the
investee The Company controls an investee when it is exposed, or has rights, to variabte returns from its involvement with the investee and has the ability to
affect those returns through its power over the investee. Thus, the Company controls an investee if and only if it has alL the fotlowing:

(a) power over the investee;

(b) exposure, or rights, to variabte returns from its involvement with the investee and

(c) the abjtity to use its power over the investee to affect the amount ot the returns

Investments are accounted in accordance with Ind AS 105 when they are ctassified as held for sale On djsposal of investment) the difference between its
carrying amount and net disposal proceeds is charged or credr'ted to the statement of profit and toss

Revenue recognition

The Company has adopted Ind AS 115- Revenue from Contracts with cusLomers, using modified retrospective application method with effect from April 01, 2018
and accordingly these financial statements are prepared in accordance with the recognjtion and measurement principtes laid down in Ind AS 115. The

appUcation of lnd AS 115 did not have any significant impact on recognition and measuTement of revenue and reLated items in the financiaI statements of the
Company as the Company is yet to identify the business opportunities in the areas of lT Sotutions and services

Revenue is recognized on etisfaction of performance obligalion upon transfer of control of promised products or seryices to customers in an amount that
reflects the consideration the Company expects to receive in exchange for those products or seryices.

Other income - lnterest income

Interest income is recoqnized on time proportion basis taking into accounL the amount outstandjng and rate applicabte For all debt instruments measured at
anrorLised cost, interest income is recorded using the eFfeclive interest rate (ElR) method EIR is the rale that exactly discounts the esLjmated fulure cash

payments or recer'pts over the expected tife of the financiat insLrument or a shorter period, where appropriate, to the gross carryr'ng amount of the financiat
asset or to the amortised cost of a financiat tiabitity When calculating the effective interest rate, the Company estimates the expected cash ftows by

considering all the contractuat terms of the financial instrument (for example, prepayment, extension, calt and similar op[]ons) but does not consider the
exDected credit losses.
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j Employee benefits

Defined contribution Dlan

The Company's contributions to defined contribution ptans are recognised as an expense as and when the seryices are received from the employees entitttng
them to the contributions.

Defined benefit plan

The tiabitity in respect of defined benefit ptans is catcuLated using the projected unit credit method wilh actuarial valuations being carried out at the end of
each annual reporting period. The Company recognises the net obtigatjon of a defined benefit ptan as a liabiLity in its batance sheet. Gains or losses through
remeasurement of the net defined benefjt liability are recognised in other comprehensive income and are not recLassified to profit and loss in the subsequent
periods. The effect of any pLan amendments are recognjsed in the statement of profit and loss.

Short-term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits comprise of emptoyee costs such as Salaries, bonus etc is recognized on an undiscounted and accruat basjs during the period
when the employee renders seryice of the benefit

k Taxes

Tax expense recognized in staLement of profit or loss consisls of current and deferred tax excepL to the extent that it retates to ilems recognised jn OCI ot

directly in equity, in which case it js recognr'sed in OCI or dr'rectty in equr'ty respeclively

Current income tax, assets and tiabilities are measured at the amount expected [o be paid to or recovered from the taxation authorities in accordance wjth the
Income Tax Act, 1961 and the lncome Computatr'on and Djsctosure Standards (ICDS) enacted in India by usjng tax rates and the tax laws that are enacLed at the
reporting date Current tax assets and tax liabititjes are offset where the Company has a legatly enforceable right to offset and jntends either Lo settle on a net
basis, or to reaLise the asset and settle the tiability simultaneousty

Management periodicatly evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which appUcabte tax regutations are subject to interpretaijon
and establishes provisions where appropriate
Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and tiabitities in the financial statements Deferred tax is measured
at the tax rates that are expected to be applied to the temporary differences when they reverse, based on the laws that have been enacted or subsiantively
enacted by the end of the reporting period. Deferred tax asse[s and tiabitities are offset if there is a legatty enforceable right to set off corresponding current
tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities retate to income taxes tevied by the same tax authority on the
Company

A deferred tax asset is recirgnised to the extent that it is probable that future taxabte profits wilt be available agajnst which the temporary difference can be
utilised, Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reportinq date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit witt be
reaUsed Withhotding tax arising out of payment of djvjdends to shareholders under the Indian Income tax regutations js not considered as tax expense for the
Company and all such taxes are recognised in the statement of changes in equity as part of the associated dividend payment

As at March 31, 2014 and March l1 , 2021, the Company has deferred tax asset on accounL of unabsorbed business [oss, unabsorbed tax depreciation and other
jtems, which have nol been recognized on the groufds of prudence Consequently, Lhere rs no deferred tax asset (net of liabrtres] recorded in the financtal
statements as at reporting penods presented

Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

Provisions are recognized only when there is a present obtigation, as a result of past events, and when a reliable estimate of the amount of obtigation can be

made at the reportjng date. These estimates are reviewed at each reponing date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates Provisjons are djscounted
to their present values, where the time value of money is material

Contingent tiabltity is disclosed for:

i. Possibte obtigations which witl be confirmed only by future events not whotty within the control of the Company; or

ii. Present obligations arising from past events where it is not probabte that an outflow of resources witl be required to settte the obtigation or a retiable
estimate of the amount of the obtigation cannot be made

Contingent assets are neither recognized nor discLosed However, when realization of income is virtuaLly certain, related asset is recognized

Cash flow statement
The Cash ftow statement is prepared as per the Indirect Method Cash flow statement present the cash ftows by operating, financing and investing activities of
the Company OperatiDg cash ftows are arrived by adjusting profit or loss before tax for the effects of transactions of a non-cash natureJ any deferrals or
accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments, and items of income or expense associated with jnvesting or financing cash flows

Exceptional ltems
Exceptionat jtems are trdnsactr'ons whr'ch due to their size or incjdence are separately disclosed to enable a full understandinq of the Company's findncjat
performance ltems which may be considered exceptionat are significant restructuring charqes, gains or tosses on disposat of investments in subsidiaries,
impairment losses/write down in vatue of investment in subsidiaries, significant disposaL of fixed assets etc.

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share r's calcutated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders by the we]'ghted average number of
equity shares outstanding during the period, Diluted EPS is determined by adjusting the profit or loss attribLriable to equity shareholders and the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding for the effects of aLt diLutive potential ordjnary shares

Contributed equity
Equity shares are ctassjfied as equjty. Incrementat costs directly attributabte to the issue of new shares or options are shown in equity as a deduction, net of
tax. from the Droceeds
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3 Property, plant and equipment
Gross carrying value

Particularj

Batance ai at Aprit 1, 2022

Additions for the year

Leasehold
ovemeDt

3.16

Vehicles
Furniture and

Fixtures
0.34 37.55

Balance as at March 3 1 . 2023

Additions for the yeal

Disposals for the year

Balance as at March 3'1. 2024

Accumulated depreciation
Batance as at Aprit 1, 2022

Charge for the year

Adjustments for disposats

029
001

32-69

1.76

573
002

47 55

129

Balance as at March 3'l 7023 5753 16 030 33 95 568 48 84

Charge for the year

Adjustments for disposals

o02 1.40 0.01 1.43

Balance as at March 31. 2024 o.3z 3 5.15 576 50.27

Net carrying value

As at March 3'1, 2021 3.60 0.31
As at March 3l- 2024 2.20
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4 (a)

The aggregate depreciation expenses on ROU Assets is inctuded under depreciation and amortisation expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss

(b) Lease liabil'ities as at March 31, 2024

The details of the contractual maturities of lease liabiliti$ on an undiscounted basis as follows:

Note: There are no short-term, vairable or low value leases during the year.

-use-assets

ParticulaE

Category of ROU Asset

Buildings

Year ended
March 3'l, 2024

Year ended
March 31, 2023

f,Dening Balance 14 )
Additions 1t.91

)eletions

)epreciation 4.73 4.73

:losine Balance 17.74 22.47

Pa rticulars As at
March 31,2024

As a
March 31,202!

) Non-current 14.87 19.51

i) Current 4.65 429

fotal 19.52 23.80

The movement in lease liabilitis during the year is as follows:

ParticulaE Year endec
March 31,2022

Year enoec
March 31, 2023

)Denins Balance 23.80 14 85

Additions 17.91

Finance cost accrued during the year 1./1 zD4

Detetions

Payment of lease habilities 5.99 6.U0

Closinq Balance 19.52 23 80

Particulam Asa
March 31,2O2,

AS

March 31, 202

-ess than one vear 600
Jne year to three Vears 1 2-00 10 1

V\ore than three years 4.50 9.40

fotal L.JU 23.80

The following is the cash outflow on leases:

Particulars
March 31,202/

As al

March 31,202!
)ayment of Interest Portion of Lease tiabitities 't /1 2.04
)ayment of Principat Portion of Lease liabilities 4.79 3.96
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5 Financial Assets- lnvestments

Non-Current
InvestmenG in unquoted equity shars (Fully paid up, unless stated otheMise)
ln Subsidiaries (Carried at cost)

Palred Electronics Private Limited, principal place of business at Hyderabad, India

Number of shares

Par vatue of each share

% of holding

Gross Carrying Amount
Accumulated lmpairment/(Reversal) towards investments (Refer Note below)

Opening batance

lmpairment/ (Reversal) during the year

Ctosing balance

Net Carrying Amount

Patred Retail Private Limited, principal place of business at Hyderabad, India

Number of shares

Par value of each share

% of holding

Gross Carrying Amount
Accumulated lrnpairmenu(Reversal) towards investments (Refer Note below)

opening batance

lmpairment/ (Reversat) during the year

Ctosing batance

Net Carrying Amount

Palred T{hnology Services Private Limited, principal place of businss at Hyderabad, India

Number of shares

Par value of each share

% of hotding

Gross Carrying Amount

Accumulated lmpairmenV(Reversal) towards investments (Refer Note below)

Opening balance

lmpairment/ (Reversat) during the year

Closing batance

Net Carrying Amount

Total

Note:
Aggregate amount of quoted investments

Aggregate book value of unquo[ed investments

Aggregate amount of impairment of vatue in investment

Note:

As at
March 31, 2OZ4

As at
March 31,2023

A.

2,72,06,574

10.00

78.17%

2,72,06,574

1 0.00

78.17%

4,453.OO 4.453.O0

3,'t52 35

200.65

3,353.00

J,254 86

{ 1 02.51 )

1,1 52.35

1 00.00 300.65

ii)
3o,40,ooo

10.00

83.71%

30,40,000

1 0.00

83.71%

304.00 304.00

304.00

104.00

304.00

304.00

ni)
'r,30,10,000

1 0.00

1 00.00%

1,30,10,000

10.00

1 00.00%

301.00 301:00

1,301.00

1,301 .00

1 ,301 .00

1,301.00

1,1OO.O0 1,300.65

1 ,1 00.00

200.65

1,300.65

(1 02. s1 )

Based on the assessment of the carryrng vatue of the investments, during the financial year, the Company has incurred an impairment of Rs. 200.65 takhs
(reversal of Rs. 1 02.5 1 Lakhs for the year ended March 3 1 , 2023 ) and the same has been ctassified as exceptional i tem.
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6 Other non-current assets

Advance tax (net of provision)

Balances with government authorities

Total othtr non-current assets

7 cash and cash equivalents
Cash on hand

Balances with banks

ln currflt accounts

As at As at
March 31,2024 March 11,2023

155.86 3't 0.90

3.74

310.90

As at
March 31,2024

A5 at
March 3 l, 2023

oz7

12.53

032

554
596

As at
March 31, 2024

As at
March 31, 2023

Bank balances other than Cash and cash equivalents
In Fixed deposit with maturity for more than 3 months but
less tian 12 months (Refer note betow)

Note;

5,161 .51 4,795.48

5,161.5'l 4,795.48

The Subsidiary entities (Pahed Etectronics Private Limited and Patred Technotogy Services Private Limited) have obtained the Overdraft facititis from lClCl Bank

against the above mentioned Fixed deposits.

As at As at
Othtr finncial asets

Interest accrued but not due on fixed deposits

Othg current assets

Advance recoverabte

March31,2024 March31, 2023

116 59

1 16.59

351

As at
March 31, 2024

As at
March 31, 2023

039
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11 Share capital

Equity shares

Authorized
Equity shares of Rs 10 each

14% Preference Shares of Rs 100 each

Equity shares of Rs l0 each futty paid

(a) Reconciliation of equity shares outstanding

Balance at the beginning of the year

Add: lssued during the year

Balance at the end of the year

Number of shares Amount Number of shares Amount

As at
March 31, 2024

As at
March 3'1, 2023

2,80,38,800

6,96,12O

1,12,32,566

2,803 88

696 12

1.113 26

2,80,38,800

6,96,120

't,22,11,566

2,80t 88

696 12

1,223 L6

1 ,27,32,566 1 ,223 26 1,27,32,566 1 ,223 26

For the year ended
March 31. 2024

For the year ended
March 11,2021

Number of shares Amount Number of shares Amount
1.72.32.566 91 .]1,566

25,00,000

97J 26

250 00

(b)

lc,

1,22,32,566 1 ,223 26 1 ,27,32,566 1 ,223 26

Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to 5hares

TheCompanyhasonlyoneclassofequityshareshavingparvalueofRs l0pershare Eachshareholderisentitledtoonevotepersharehetd.Dividendifanydeclaredis
payabte in Indian Rupees

The dividend proposed by the Eoard of Directors (if any) is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing AnnuaI GeneraI Meeting
In the event of liquidat]on of the Company, the holders of equity shares witt be entitted to receive remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of alt preferential
amounts The distribution wilt be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the sharehotders.

Details of shareholders holding more than 5% equity shares in the Company

Name ot the equity shareholder
As at

March 31, 2023

% holding % holdinq

As at
March 11.2024

Equity shares of Rs 1 0 each fully paid

stuthi Reddy

Supriya Reddy Patem

5anhjta Reddy

Passage to Indja Master Fund Limited

Ashish Dhawan

Mathew Cyriac

1 0,00,000

16,07,261

1 0,00,000

7,01 ,586
6,7a,189

25,00,000

I 1l% 10,00,000

13 10% 10,00,000

8 17% 10,00,000

7,01,586

6,78,189

5 74%

10 44% 25,00,000

8 11%

13 10%

8 17%

5.74%

5.54%

20 44%

(d)

As per records of the Company, inctuding its register of shareholders/members and other dectarations received from sharehoLders regarding beneficial interest, the above
shareholding represents boih legaI and beneficiaI ownerships of shares.

Details of Shares held by Promotss at the end of the year

SNo Promoter name

As at
March 3'1, 2024

As at
March 3'1. 2023

No of
Shares

% of total
5nare5

% Change during
the year No of Shares % of total shares

% Change during
the year

1 ;tuthi Reddy 10,00,000 I 17% 10,00,000 8 17"/,

2 ;upriya Reddy Patem 16,02,26 13 10% 16,02,761 13 10%

;anhita Reddy 10.00.000 I 17% 1 0,00,000 8 17%

4 ,ouianva Reddv Paryatha 46,619 o 38% 46,619 0 38%
) Soujanva Reddv 25,001 o 20% 25,000 0 70%

)alem Srinivas Reddv 260 o 02% 2,600 o 02%

7 takshavant Reddv 600 0 01% 600 0 01:6

fotal 36,77,OaO t0 05% 36,77,O80 30 05%

No ctass of shares have been issued as bonus shares or for consideration other than cash by the Company during the period of five years immediately preceding the current
(eJ vear end



Palred Technologies Limited
Notes forming part of the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

(Al[ amNnts are in Rs. Lakhs except share data or un(ess otheruise stated)

12 Other equity

Reserves and surDlus
Other

comprehssive
lncome

Money rseived
against share

warrants
Particulars

Securitv Geheral Retained
capital Reserve bremiuh reserye eahinps f or oeTlneo

Bafance as at April 01, 2022 142.80 6,720.30 1 ,325.74 (6,1 66.36) (2.90) 800 00 2,81 9.08

Profit /(Loss) for the year

Other comprehensive income/ (toss)

(net of taxes)

Transferred on account of isue of share
warrants

Money received against share warrants'

Share warrants converted into shares

015

- 275.53

- 015

- 2,950.00

2,400 00 2,400.00

Balance as at March 3'1. 2023 142 aO 9.670 30 ,890 83) 5,244.76
Profit /(L6s) for the year

other comprehilsive incme/ (toss)

(net of taxes)

Transferred on account of issue of share
warEnts

Money reeived against share warrants

Share warrants converted into shares

(0.62)

90.31

(0.52)

BalanceasatMarch3'1,2024 142.40 9,67030 '1,325.24 (5,80052) (3 37) 5,334.45

. The Company had altotted Share warrants to the Altottee, Mr. Mathew Cyriac in the Board Meeting hetd on January 19,2OZZ and received 25% of the totat lssue Price of
Rs.3,200.00Lakhsi.e Rs.S0000LakhsonJanuaryl8,2022.FurtherconsiderationofRs.300.00LakhshasbeenrtreivedintwotranchesasRs.600.00LakhsonAugust'l'1;
2022,andRs,200.00LakhsonAugust12,ZO7l, Accordingtothetemsotpreferentialissue,theCompanyconvertedandaltotted8,33,333equitysharstoMr Mathew
Cyriac vide Board Meting hetd as on August 19, 2022. The batance share warrants converted and altotted 16,66,657 equity shares to Mr. Mathew Cyriac vide Board MRting
hetd on October 26, 2022

13 Provisions

Gratuity tiabitity (refer note 27)

As at
March 31,2024

A5 at
March 31, 2023

9.63 o258't0
to o.26

Other financial liabilities (current)

other Payabtes

As at As at
March 31,.2024 March 3'1,2023

67.95 53.52
67.95 51.52

As at As at
March 3 1, 2024 March 31 , 2023

2-77

277

I 5 Other current liabilities

Statutory dus payabte

264

1(Hvo"FAo j7



Palred Technologies Limited

Notes forming part of the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31,

(Atl amounts are in Rs, Lakhs except share data or untss othefrise stated)

16 Revenue from operations

Sale of seryices:
Managffent fees

Total revenue from @erations

For the year ended

March 31, 2024
For the year ended

M.rch 31,2023

150-00 150.00

1 50.00

For the year ended

March 3'l,2024
For the year ended

March 31,202317

18

Other income
lnterest lncme
Total other income

Employee benefits expense

Salaries, wages and bonus

Contribution to provident and other funds

Gratuity expenses (Refer note 27)

Finance costs

Interest Expense on tease tiabitity (Refer note 4 (b))

Depreciation and amortisation expense
Depreciation of property, p[ant and equipinent (Refer note ])
Depreciahon of right-of-use-assets (Refer note 4 (a))

Other expenses

Rates and taxes

office expenss
Communication, broadband and internet expenses

lnsurance

Travetting and conveyance

Legal and profesional chargs
Auditor's Riluneration (Refer Note')
Sitting Fees

Hosting Expenses

Advertisement
Miscellaneous expenses

'Note: The followine is the break{D of Auditors rfluntration (exclusive of Goods and seryice tax)

As auditor:
Statutory audit
Limited Reviews

Certification Fees

Total

Exceptional items

(lmpairment cost) / RdersaI in lmpairment cost

Note:
Based on the asessment of the carrying value of the
cta$ified as exceptional 'item Refer footnote io note 5

799.62 191.78

299.62 191-7A

For the year ended
March 31, 2024

For the year ended
March 31, 2023

69.71

o.97

0.98

76 35

1.O2

130
71 65 79 67

For the year mded For the year ended

March 31 . 2024 March 31, 2023

2.M
204

For the year ended
March 31 , 2024

For the year ended
March 31, 2023

1.43

4.73

1.79

4.73

21

For the year ended

March 3'l , 2024

For the year eirded

March 31. 2021

12 61

11 06

018

o.64

6.19

1 6.00

1 -65

30.33

o47
001

13 82

12 33

042
0.04

2.47

8.01

'16.00

1.60

25.57

0.81

0.01

For the year ended
March 3'l , 2024

For the year ended
,!^arch 31, 2023

800
600
200

8.00

6.00

2.00
't6 00

For the year ended For the year ended

March 31, 2024 March 31. 2023

(200.65) '102.51

(200 65) 102 5'l

investments, during the financial year, the company had impairment of Rs. 200.65 takhs and



Palred Technologies Limited

Notes forming part of the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 3'1,2024
(Atl amounts are in Rs. Lakhs except share data or untess otheruise stated)

Earnings per equity rhare (EPES)

Basic earnings per share amounts are catculated by dividing the loss for the year attributable to equity hotders by the weighted average number of equity shares

outstanding during the year.

Dituted earnings per share amounts are catculated by dividinC the profr't/loss attrjbutable to equity hotders (after adjusting for interest on the convertible preference

shares) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year ptus the weighted average number of equity shares that would be issued on

conversion of att the ditutive potential equity shares into equjty shares.

The fotlowing reftects the loss and share data used in the basic and djluted EP5 computations:

March 31 2024 March 31 2023
Profit/(Loss) attributabLe to equity hotders

Weighted average number of equity shares

opening weighted average number of equity shares

lssued during current year and previous:

i 8,13,333 on August 19, 2022

| 16,66,667 on October 26. 2022

closing weighted average number of equjly shares

Adjusted number of shares for Ditutive EPs

Basic earnings per share (lNR,

Dituted earnings per share (lNR)

24 Fair value measurements

(i) Fair value hierarchy

Financial Assets

lnvestments

cash and cash equivalents

Other Bank balances

Other financial assets

Total financial assets

Financial liabilities
tease tiabitity
Other financiat tiabilities
Total financial liabilities

90 30

1,22,32,565

1,27,32,566

275.53

1,09,56,310

5,11,415

7,12,179
'1 ,27,32,566

1 ,72,37,566

1,09,56,310

1,09,56,310

o74
074

251
2.51

Financial assets and financial liabitities measured at fair vatue in the statement of financial position are grouped into three Levels of a fair value hierarchy. The three
levels are defined based on the observabitity of significant inputs to the measurement, as fottows:

Levet 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for financial instruments

Level 2: The fair value of financiat instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined lsing valuation techniques which maximise the use of obseryable

market data either directly or indirectly.

Level 3: lf one or more of the significant inputs is not based on obseNable marke[ data, the instrument is inctuded in tevet 3

(ii) Financial instruments by category
For amortised cost instruments, carring value represents the best estimate of fair value

As at
March J'l , 2024

As at
March 31,2023

Amortised cost FVTPL Amortised cost

1,10000 6,058 0o
'12 15

5,161 51

1,300 65 6,058 00

596
4,795 4a

116 59

1,100 00 11 232 26 1 -300 65 10,976.O3

23 80

67 95

23 80

53.52

91.75 77 32

iii The Company's principal financiat Liabitities, comprise other payables. The main purpose oi these financiat tiabilities is to finance the Company's operations The
Company's principat financiat assets inctude cash and cash equivatents and other bank balances that derive directly from its operations The company atso hotds FVTPL

tnvestmentS.

The carrying amounts of trade receivabtes, and cash and cash equivalents are considered to be the same as their fair vatues, due to their short-term nature Difference
between carrying amounts and fair values of bank deposits, other financial assets, other financial tiabilities subsequently measured at amortised cost is not significant in
each of the years presented. For att other amortised cost instruments, carrying vatue represents the best estimate of fair vatue

For financiaL assets measured at fair values, the carrying amounts are equat to the fair values-



Palred Technologies Limited
Notes forming part of the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31,2024
(All amounts are in Rs. Lakhs except share data or untess otheMise stated)

Financial instruments risk management

The Company is exposed to financial risks arising from its operations and the use of financial instruments. The key financial risks include market risk, credit risk and

tiquidity risk. The Company's risk management policies are eitabtished to idfltify and anatyse the risks faced by the Compdny and seek to, where appropriate, minimize
potstiat impact of the risk and to control and monitor such risks. There has bem no change to the Company's exposure to ther financial risks or t]e manner in which it
managg and measurs the risks or the manner in wfiich it manages and measrG the risks.

The fottowing sctions provide detai[s regarding the Company's exposure to the financial risks associated with financial instruments hetd in the ordinary course of business

and the objectives, poticies and processes for management of these risks.

Market risk:
Market risk is the risk of loss of future earnings, fair vatues or future cash flows that may resutts from adverse changes in market rat$ (such as interest rates) or in the
price of market risk-rensitive instrummts as a result of such adverse changs in market rates and prices. llarket risk is attributable to atl market risk-rensitive financiat
instruments The Companys exposure to market risk is a function of investing activities.

Credit risk
Credit risk on cash and cash equivatents is limited as the Company generat(y invest in deposits with banks and financial institutions with high credit ratings assiqned by
international and domestic credit rating agencies. Investments primarity include investment in tiquid mutual fund units and certificates of deposit which are funds
deposited at a bank for a specified time period. None of the Company's cash equivalents, inc(uding term deposits (i e. certificates ot deposits) were past due or impaired
as at the reponing periods.

Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company witt not be able to meet its financial obtigations as they become due The Company manages its tiquidity risk by ensuring, as far
as possibte, that it witt always have sufficient tiquidity to met its tiabilitis when due, under both normat and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptabte losses

or risk to the Company's reputation.

The Companys principte $urcs of liquidity are cash and cash equivalsts and currst invstments. The Company betieve that the working capitat is $fiicidnt to meet its
current requirements. Accordingty, no tiquidity risk is perceived. The Company ctosely monitors it5 tiquidity position and maintains adequate source of funding. The
Company had foltowing rcrkihg capital at the end of tie reporting year.

Particulars
As at

March 31, 2024
As at

March 31. 2023

Current Assets

Current liabilities
5,177.83

75-56
4,918.42

60.84

102 27 7.58

Capital risk management

The Company manages its capital to ensure that it will continue as going concern white maximising the return to shareholders The Company manages its capital structure
and make adjustment in tight of changes in busines condition. The overall strategy rmains unchanged as compared to last year There is no debt in the Company as on

the reporting dates prsented and accordingty, gearitrg Etio is nil as at various reporting dates.

#j



Palred Technologies Limited

Notes forming part of the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(Atl amounts are in Rs. Lakhs exceDt share data or unless othetrise 5tated)

Employ€ bflefits
(a) Gratuity

The Company provides for gratuity for employees in India as per the Payment of the Gratuity Act, 1972. Employees who are in continuous seryice for a period of five years
are eligibte for gratuity. The amount of gratuity payable on retirement/ termination i5 the employees tast draM basic satary per month computed proportionally 1 5 days

satary muttiptied for the number of the years of seryice The gratuity ptan is unfunded. The asumptions used in accounting for the gratuity ptan are set out below.

March 31,2024 March 11,2023
Change in projected benefit obligation

Projected benefit obtigation at the beginning of the year
Seruice cost

lnterest cost

Actuarial (gain) / loss

Benefits paid

Projected benefit obligation at the end of the year

Expense recognized in the statement of profit and loss

seMce cost

lnterest cost

Expected returns on ptan assets

Net gratuity costs

Expense recognized in ocl
Recognized net actuariat (gain)/ toss

Key.actuarial assumptions

Financial assumptions

Dirount rate
Salary escatation rate

Rate of Employee Turnover

Mortality rate as per Indian Assured Lives Mortatity 2012-14(LJrban) table

Sensitivity Analyiis
Projected defined benefit obligation

Detta effect of +1% change in discount rate
Delta effect of -1% change in di$ount rate
Delta effect of +'l% change in satary escatation rate
Delta effect of -1% change in satary acalation rate
Delta effect of +1% change in employee turnover rate
Delta effect of -1% change in employe turnover rate

Maturity analysis of proiected benefit obligation
1 year

2 to 5 years

6 to 10 years

More than 10 years

The significant actuarial assumptions for the determination of the defined benefit obtigation are tie discount rate and elary escalation rate. The calcutation of the net
defined benefit tiabitity is sensitive to these assumptions. Sensit'ivity to these factors is disctosed above.

8.36

035
o62
0.62

995

0.35

0.62

o.97

' 0.62

7.50%

7.OO%

For Seryice 4 years

and below 3@

For seryice 5 years
and above 2%

Indian Assured Lives

Mortality 2012-14
(Urban)

1 5.30

1.23
'|.07

(o 1s)
(e 0e)

836

1.73

107

2..30

(0.15)

6.94%

7.N%
For Seruice 4 yea6
and betow 30%

For Seruice 5 years

and above 2%

lndian Assured Lives
Mortatity 2012-14
(urban)

9.96

(1.16)

137
0-50

(0.4s)

0.48

(0.5s)

037
1.42

724
24.37

8.36

(0.ee)

1.17

o-37

(0.34)

o.45

{0.s2)

o.16
'1.22

193
22.o3



Palred Technologies Limited

Notes forming part ofthe standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

(All amounts are in Rs Lakhs except share data or untess otheMise stated)

28 Related Party disclosures

(a) Names of the related parties and nature of relationship

country of
Names of related parties Nature of relationship

lncor

Palred Electronics Private Limited

Palred Retail Private Limited

Patred Technology Services Private Limjted

Patred online BiLism Teknotjiteri Ticaret
Anonim Sirketi

Palred Etectronics Limited

Parude TechnotoCy Shenzhen Co Ltd

Mr Pinekalapati Harish Naidu, CFO

Mrs Shruti Rege, Company Secretary

Mrs Supriya Reddy

Mrs Stuthi Reddy

lndia

I ndia

lndia

Repubtic of Turkey

Hong Kong

China

subridiary
5ubsidiary

Wholly owned subsidiary

Step-down subsidiary

Step-doM subsidiary

Step-doM subsidiary

l(ey Management Personnet

Key Management Personnel

|(ey Management Personnel

Key Management Personnel

D' Transactions with related Darties:

Related Party Transaction
For the year ended

March 31 2024

For the year ended

March 31 2021

(c)

Patred Etectronics Private Limited

Palred Technotogy services Private Limited
Palred Electronics Private Limited

Mr Pinekalapati Harish Naidu

Mr- Pinekalapati Harish Naidu

Mrs Supriya Reddy

Mrs Supriya Reddy

Mrs Shruti Rege

Mrs Stuthi Reddy

Balances receivable/(payables)

Patred Electronr'cs Private Limr'ted

Mrs Stuthi Reddy

Patred Retait Private Limited

Segment reporting

Ptedge of fixed deposits against working capital timits
Ptedge of fixed deposits against working capitat timits
Management Fee

Salaries inctuding bonuses

Reimbursement of expenses

Salaries inctuding bonuses

Reimbursement of expenses

Salaries inctuding bohuses

Rent expense

4,750.00

240 23

150 00

40 00

1 5_00

094
10 00

6.00

As at
March 31 2024

4,290.57

188 07

1 50.00

40 00

OM
15 00

207
9 31

600

As at
March 31 2023

\47 181

lo 54)

lo 22)

(32 35)

(0 54)

(0 22)

3't

55

The operations of the company are predominantty retated to the trading in electronic products, fashion accessories and providing related seryices As such there is only

one primary reportable segment as per IND AS l08 Operating Segments'

Details of Benami Property held

The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending agajnst the company for hotding any Benami property

Relationship with Struck off Com panies un der section 248 of the Com panies Act, 20'l 3 or section 560 of Com panies Act, 1 9 56,

The company does not have any transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companjes Act, 201 I or section 560 of Companr'es Act, 1956

Wilful Defaulters:
The Company has not been dectared as wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any government authority

Regi5tration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies:

The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period

Compliance with number of layers of companies:

The company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read with the companies (Restriction on number of Layers)

Rules,2017-

compliance with approved Scheme(s) of Arrangements
The company has not entered into any scheme of arrangement which has an accounting impact on current or previous fjnanciat year

Utilisation of Borrowed funds and share premium:

(i) The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (lntermediaries) with the understanding that
the Intermediary shall:

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Uttimate Benefjciaries) or

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the Uke to or on behaLf of the Uttimate Eeneficiaries

(ii) The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign eDtities {Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded jn

writing or otheMise) that the Company shatt:

(a) directly or indirectly tend or invest in other persons or entjties identified jn any manner whatsoever by or on behatf of the Fundjng Party (ULtimate Beneficiaries)

or
(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behatf of the Uttimate Beneficiaries,



Palred Technologie! Limited

Notes formjng pefr of the sbndalohe financial sbtements for the year ended March 31, 2024

lAll amoun$ are in Rs Lakhs excepl share daLa or uDless othetuise stated)

Note 1: a) lmprovemenl in currenL ratio is due to creaLion of additionat fixed deposits

bl Reversat of impairment on Non current assets has led lo increase in protils

ct lmprovemenl in NeL caprtal turnover ratio is due to addiLion ln fixed deposrts

SNo Ratio

tlar.h 31 , 2D24 March 31,2023 Ratio a3 on Ratio as on
Reason (lf variation is

Numerator Dehohinator Numerator Dchominabr
Uerch 3'l , 2024

^,brch 
31, 2023

more than 25%)

(a) :urrent Ratio 5,177 83 75 56 4,918.42 60 84 68 53 80 84 -15 23., NA

b) )ebt-Equity Ratio NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA

)ebt Service Coverage Ratlo NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA

(d) lelurn on Equity Ratio 90 30 6,557.71 275 5) 6,468-O2 138 426 67.689 Nore 1 (bJ

(h) {et Capital Turnover Ratio 150 00 4,979 93 150 00 3,589.61 003 004 27 92t, NoLe I (c)

(t let Protit Ratio 90 30 1 50.00 275 53 t50 m 060 t84 67 239

0) leturn on Capital Emp(oyed 92-01 6,582.21 7n 57 6,495_61 001 004 67 29 Note 1lb)

(k aelurn on Inveslment 90 30 6,557.71 775 5t 6,468.02 001 004 67 689 Note I lb)
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Not$ forming part of the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31 ,2024
(A[[ amounts are in Rs. Lakhs except share data or unless otherwise stated)

Undisclosed income
The Company does not have any undisclosed income which is not recorded in the books of account that has been surrendered or disctosed as income
during the year (previous year) in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other retevant provisions of
the Income Tax Act, 1961.

Corporate Social Responsibility

Provision of Section 115 of the Act is not Appticabte to the Company as the Company's net worth is betow Rs. 500 crore, turnover is below Rs. 1,000
crore and net profit is less than Rs. 5 crore during immediatety preceding financial year.

Details of Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency

The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtuat Currency during the financial year.

Events after the reporting period

There has been no significant subsequent events after the reporting period requirjng either disctosure or adjustment to the reported financiat
statements.

Previous year figures have been regrouped/ rectassified to conform presentation as per Ind AS and as required by Schedul.e lll of the Act.

Approval of financial statements
The above financial statements has been approved by the Board of Directors in the board meeting hetd on May 27,2024.
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INDEPENDENT AT]DITOR'S REPORT
To the Members of Palred Technologies Limited
Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

1 1 01 /8, Manjeera Trinity Corporate
JNTU-Hitech City Road, Kukatpatty
Tetangana State, Hyderabad 500072, INDIA

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Palred Technologies Limited
(hereinafter referred to as the "Holding Company") and its subsidiaries (Holding Company, and its
subsidiaries together referred to as "the Group"), which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at

March 31, 2024, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive
Income, the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and the Consolidated Statement of Cash

Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements, including material
accounting policy information and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as the

"consolidated financial statements").

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, and on
the other financial information of subsidiaries, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the

information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") in the manner so required and give a true
and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the
Act read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended ("Ind AS") and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of their consolidated state of affairs of the Group as

at March 3I, 2024, of consolidated loss including other comprehensive income, consolidated changes

in equity and its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the consolidated financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs), as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those SAs are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group, in accordance with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the consolidated financial statements in terrns of the Code
of Ethics issued by Institute of Chartered Accountant of India ("ICAI"), and the relevant provisions of
the Act and we have fulfrlled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirernents.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.

Information Other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of these

consolidated financial statements in terms of the requirements of the Act that give a true and fair view
of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance, consolidated changes in
equity and consolidated cash flows of the Group in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. The
respective Management and Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible
for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Group for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; the
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are

reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate intemal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation ofthe consolidated financial statements that give
a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement. whether due to fraud or error. ave
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been used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements by Board of Directors
of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the companies
included in the Group are responsible for assessing the ability of the Group to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis
of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations,
or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors ofthe companies included in the Group are responsible for overseeing
the financial reporting process of each company.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue.an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level ofassurance but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing ("SAs") will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstaternents can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if.
individually or in the aggregate,they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions
of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

We give in "Annexure A" a detailed description of Auditor's responsibilities for Audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements.

Other Matter

We did not audit the financial statements of three subsidiaries whose financial inforrnation reflect total
assets of Rs. 129.44 LalJrs as at March 3I,2024,total revenues of Rs. 130.10 Lakhs and net cash flows
amounting to Rs.l I .34 Lakhs for the year ended on that date, as considered in the consolidated financial
statements. The consolidated financial statements also include the Group's share of net loss (including
total other comprehensive income) of Rs. 49.65 Lakfrs for the year ended March 3 l, 2024, asconsidered
in the consolidated financial statements. These financial information are unaudited and have been
furnished to us by the Management and our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, in so far
as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of these subsidiaries and our report in
terms of sub-section (3) of Section 143 of the Act, in so far as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiaries, is
based solely on such unaudited financial information. In our opinion and according to the information
and explanations given to us by the Management, this financial information are not material to the
Group.

Our opinion above on the consolidated financial statements and our report on other legal and regulatory
requirements below, are not modified in respect of the above matter with respect to our reliance on the
financial information certified by the management.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report, to the extent applicable,
that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated
financial statements.

b. In our opinion, proper books ofaccount as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books except for the matters stated in the
paragraph 2(h)(vii) below on reporting under Rule 1 1 (g).

The reservation relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected therewith
are as stated in paragraph 1(b) above on reporting under Section 143(3Xb) and paragraph
2(h)(vii) below on reporting under Rule l1(g).

The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss including other
comprehensive income, the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and the Consolidated
Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of
account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements.

In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company
as on March 3I,2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company and
the reports of the statutory auditors of its subsidiary companies, none of the directors of the
Group companies, are disqualified as on March 31,2024 from being appointed as a director in
terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Group
and the operating effectiveness ofsuch controls, refer to our separate report in "Annexure B".

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule
1 I of the Companies (Audit and Auditor's) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The consolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on the
consolidated financial position of the Group - Refer Note 37 to the consolidated
financial statements.

The Group did not have any material foreseeable losses on long-terrn contracts
including derivative contracts.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Holding Company, and its subsidiary companies entities
incorporated in India.

(1) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and f, no
funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from

c.

d.

e.

o

11

lll

nyfu'^a

iv.

share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the
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other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities ("Intermediaries"), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary
shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in
any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company ("llltimate Beneficiaries")
or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries

(2) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds have been received by the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities (Funding Parties), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, as on the date of this audit report, that the
Company shall, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities
identifred in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf
of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(3) Based on the audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, and according to the information and
explanations provided to us by the Management in this regard nothing has come to
our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause
(i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e) as provided under (1) and (2) above, contain any material
mis-statement.

The Company has neither declared nor paid any dividend during the year.

Based on our examination, the Group has used an accounting software for maintaining
its books of account during the year ended March 31,2024, which has a feature of
recording audit trail (edit log) facility, except that the audit trail feature was not enabled
in the accounting software throughout the year.

In our opinion, according to information, explanations given to us, the remuneration paid
by the Group to its directors is within the limits laid prescribed under Section 197 read with
Schedule V of the Act and the rules thereunder.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the CARO reports
issued by us for the Holding Company and on consideration of CARO reports of
subsidiaries included in the consolidated financial statements of the Group to which
reporting under CARO is applicable, we report that there are no Qualifications/adverse
remarks.

FoTMSKA&Associates
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration No. 105047W

Partner
Membership No. 221387
UDIN: 24221 387BKELXV 1 449

Place: Hyderabad
Date: May 27,2024.
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ANNEXT]RE A TO THE INDBPENDENT ATIDITOR'S REPORT ON EVEN DATE ON TIIE
CONSOLIDATED F'INANCIAL STATEMENTS OF' PALRED TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identif'and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3XD of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Holding Company has adequate
internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness ofaccounting policies used and the reasonableness ofaccounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the management and Board of Directors use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability
of the Group to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,to modifu our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going
concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities
or business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit of
the financial statements of such entities included in the consolidated financial statements of
which we are the independent auditors. For the other entities included in the consolidated
frnancial statements, which have been audited by other auditors, such other auditors remain
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audits carried out by them.
We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and such other
entities included in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the i
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regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identiff during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements for the year
ended March 3I, 2024 (current year) and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these
matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter
or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated
in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

tr'orMSKA&Associates
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Finn RegistrationNo. 105047W

Mukesh Kumar Pugalia
Partner
Membership No. 221387
UDIN: 24221 397BKELXV 1 449

Place: Hyderabad
Date: May 27,2024
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AIINEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
CONSOLDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF PALRED TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

fReferred to in paragraph 1(g) under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' in the
Independent Auditors' Report of even date to the Members of Palred Tecbnologies Limited on the
Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 3I,20241

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act,2013 ("the Act")

Opinion

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Company as of and for the
year ended March 31,2024, we have audited the internal financial controls with reference to
consolidated financial statements of Palred Technologies Limited (hereinafter referred to as "the
Holding Company") and its three subsidiary companies as of that date.

In our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Holding Company and its subsidiary companies which are companies incorporated in India, have, in all
material respects, an adequate internal financial controls systems with reference to consolidated
financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial
statements were operating effectively as at March 31,2024, based on the internal control with reference
to consolidated financial statements criteria established by the respective companies considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("the
ICAI") ("the Guidance Note").

Managenent's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the Holding company, its subsidiary companies which are

incorporated in India, are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based
on the internal controls with reference to consolidated financial statements criteria established by the
respective companies considering the essential components of internal controls stated in the Guidance
Note. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to the respective company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection offrauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness ofthe accounting records,
and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls with reference to
consolidated financial statements of the Holding company, its subsidiary companies which are
companies incorporated in India, based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under section 1a3(10) of the Act, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls.

#Ne

Head Office: 602, Floor 6, Raheja Titanium, Western Express Highway, Geetanjati Raitway Colony, Ram Nagar, Goregaon (E), Mumbai 400063, lNDlA, Tel: +91 22 6238 0519



MS KA & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with
reference to consolidated financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves perforrning procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements and their operating effectiveness.

Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial
statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness ofinternal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend
on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements. whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements
of the Holding company, its subsidiary companies which are incorporated in India.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Consolidated Financial Statements

A company's intemal financial control with reference to consolidated financial statements is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of consolidated financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control with reference to consolidated
financial statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions ofthe assets of
the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of consolidated financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company's assets that could have a material effect on the consolidated financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Consolidated Financial
Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to consolidated hnancial
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to etror or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation
of the internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements to future periods
are subject to the risk that the internal financial control with reference'to consolidated financial
statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance
with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

lIHvo{rasao Ji
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Other Matters

Our aforesaid reports under Section 143(3XD ofthe Act on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of
the internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements in so far as it relates
to three subsidiary companies which are companies incorporated in India, is based on the corresponding
reports of the auditors of such companies incorporated in India.

FoTMSKA&Associates
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration No. 105047W
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Mukesh Kumar Pugalia
Partner
Membership No. 221387
UDIN: 24221 387B.Y\EL)(V | 449

Place: Hyderabad
Date: May 27,2024
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Palred Technologi6 Limlted
Cmslld.t€d BalaEe she€t d at rtarch 31, 2024
(Alt amounts are in Rs Lakhs, except share data or unlss othetriF stated)

assErs
1. Noh-current assets

(a) Property, ptant and equipment
(b) Right-of-us-ssts
(c) Intangibte dsets
(d) Finnnclal 6set5

Other financial assets
(e) Ot}ls non-current assts

Total non-current asts

2. Currmt asets
(a) Inventories
(b) Finilciat sets

(i) Trade rKeivabtes
(ir-) Csh and Gsh equivalflts
(iil) Bank balancs other than cash and cash equivalents
(iv) Other financiat asFts

lcl Other drrent asrts
Total current assets
Total affts

EQUIW AND LIASILMES
1. Equlty

(a) Equity share capital
(b) other equity

Equity attrlbutable to owners of the parent
(c)Non-controlung inter6t

Total cqulty

2. Llabllltl$
Non{urmt liabilities

(a) Financlat llablllties
LeaF Liabitities

(b) Provisions
Total nmrurrent llablfttles

Curflt liabititis
(a) Financial llabflitiB

(i) Borrowings
(ii) Lem tiabitity
(iii) Trade payabts

(a)total, iltstandlng dus of micro trterpriEs and smatl enterprirs
(b)totat outstanding dues of (editors other than micro
€nte4rrlF and fiat[ enterpriss

(iv) Other financiat tiabilitis
(b) Otier current tiabilities
(c) Provisions

Total curent ll.blllties
Totat tiabllitleB

TOTAL EQUITY AID LIABILINES

5ummary of material accounting policis

As per Nf report of even date
ForASKAGAssociats
Chartered AccNntants

Membership No: 221387

Ptace: ftydenbad
Oatet May27,2m4

3,265.56

2,70't.19
8E.01

5,161.51

24.79

778-43

12.O19.49 11,A74.53

't,27t.26 1,223.26
4,105.43 4,753.22
5,628.59 5,976-4A

42.57 2o9.97

tuat
itarch 31, 2024 lturch 31 2023

As at
Note

l
4(a)
)

145.32

259.20

).25

60.70

4r4.32

170.75

516.35

1.V1

65.70

386.73

6

I

9

10

11

11
.13

14

15

2,971.14

2,955.A9

46.74

4,795,49

175.46
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1(b)
16

17

4(b)
18

19

70

16

212.44
5E.50

499.12
45.24

6,340.30

68,70

1.51

511.58

26.66

1.J3

5,491.57

54-98

22.05

691.99
26.15

1.Q7

6,960,08 6,247,76
7,251.02 6,837.32

12,9n-n 13,O18n

For and m behalf of the BGrd of Oirectors of
Palred Technologles Limlted
CIN: 1722@TG1999PLC03ll 31

Ptile: Hyderabad

Date:. lt.ay27,2024

Place: Hydenbad

Shruti Rele
Cohpany Secretary
L{emb€rship No: M3523

Place: Hyderabad
Date| Mly27,2024

DirKtor
DIN: 03089E89

Ptace: Hyderabad
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Palred TRhnologle5 Limft ed
Con$$d.ted Statmnt of Profft ad L6fq the year ended iltrch 31, 2024
(All amornts ue in Rs Lakhs, aceprt $are data or unless otherwise stated)

l. Revenue from operatloils

ll. Other incme
lll, Tot.l Income {l+ll)

lY. Ereense
Cost of raw material consumed

Purchare of sttrk-in-trade
Changes in Inventories of stock-in-tade
EInployee benef its epenses
Finance c6ts
Depreciation and Amortistion spflse
Other epenses

Totat €xpensG (lV)

V, Protlt /(Losr) before tax (llllv)
Vl- Til essse:

a) Currmt til
b) Deferred tax dtarge/(bsefit)

Total tax expenres M)
Vll, Profft/(Losr) fd the yeil {V - Vl)

Vlll. Other comprehenslve income
(i) t?3ms thot will b reclossilled sub*qrently to prolit otrd l6s
Exchmge dlffermm m tranilation of foreign operations

lii) ltcme th.t will nd b. r<lBsltied to proflt .nd l6s
Remeduremmt of net deflned btrefft li$ility (net of til€r)

Othar cmprehan3lve income for the ysr(Vlll)

lL Total cffiprefirnslv! Income for th! yeu (Vll + Vlll)

Attrlbutlble to:
Owne6 of PTL

Non-controlting interests

Proflt ls attrlbutrble to;
owners of PTL

Non-controlting Interests

Othor comprehcnsive Income ls attrlbutabls to:
Owne6 of PTL

Non-controtting interests

Edrningr per equity share
(i) Baslc smings per equtty share
(ll) Dltuted esrnings per equlty share

gmmary of material accounting po[1c16

As pef our report of evil date
Forr{5KAeA$odatn
Chartered Accdhtants
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Partner

lil€mbershlp No; 221367

Ptacei Hyderabad

Date: ltay 27, 2024

(o.5E) '|L48

13.221p.0E)

(1.221
(3.66) a.t6

(513.36) (36.e8)

Not! For the year ended

No llarch 31, 1021
21 11,596.70

zz 445.63

12,041.33

5,177.57

2,827.70

(263,e61

1,180-62

639.23

t65.63
7,627.24

For the year ended

rhfch fl,2023
14,EO2.O1

267.92

15,o6t,03

23

74

25

t6
27

28

29

761.t1

1'1,386.52

(808.21 )
936.89

442.76
'tft.76

2,7A7.92

12,55/t.03 t 5,1 1 3.E7

(509.70)

(soe.70)

(0.sE)

(/+4.84)

11.48

(3.08)

1342.291

1167.411

(345.2e1

(168.07)

(3.00)

(0.651

(2.60)

(2.E0)

1-2

(3-82)

(1.m1

2.67
(39.25)

6.49

1.n

(0.03)

(0.03)

For and on behatf of the Board of ltrectors of
Palred Tehnologles Limlted
CIN: L72200TGi 999P1C033 I 3l

Phce: Hyderabad

Datei M6y27,2921

s.Vljeyr Saridhl
0lrsttr
DIN: 010E96E9

Place: Hyderabad

Date: l'^ay 27, 2024

Comparry s€cretary

^lembemhip 
No: A,t3521

Ptace: Hyderabad

Date: ltay 27, 2024
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Prlrcd Technolof,ie5 Llmited
Cmslidat€d statflnt ef <arh flow5 fd the yor ended llrch 31, 2024
(A[[ alhqlnts are in Rs Lakhs, o(cept share data or unlss othwise stated)

A-C6h flow from operating activitiG
Net Profit/(Loss) before tax il per statemef,t of proflt and toss

Adjustments for:
Deprsiation and Amortisatim expms€
Finance c6ts
Interest income
LJnrealised Forex Gain, net
Batancs written off

Operating profit/ (loss) before worklng cspltal chang6

AdJustmffts for workinB capital chilgs ln:
Oecrease/ (increase) in invstoriB
Decrff/ (inoease) in trade rtreivables
D4rese/ (increak) In oths financial atrts
DecreaF/ ('increas€) in othet non-currflt assets

Dtrease/ fincreaF) in other current assets

(D<r€ase)/ increas in trade payabts
Increase/ {decrease) in oths financial liabititis
(D(rease)/ increaF in nm-current liabilities
(oecreffi)/ increar in other current liabitities
(Decreare)/ increare in provisims

C6h generated used ln operatlms
Tax€s Daid
Net c6h ltows generatcd from/(used In) opsatlhg .ctlvltl6 (A)

B.Cash ftow frm Invcstlng Ectlyftl6
Purdrde of property, ptnt and equlpment and intanglbte d€t5
sa(e of property, plant and equlpmst and intangible a$ets
Net proceds frdn fixed deposlts

lnterest rmiwd
Nrt ca5h flow5 gener.ted from/(ured In) inEting .ctivitis (B)

C.Carh flow from Findcing actlvltles
Prmeeds from issanc€ of equity share capital
PrEeeds from short-tm borrowings

lnterest pald

Net c6h flos generated fromr(used in) finmcinB actlyities (C)

Net in€rease in cah and crh equivalmts (A+B+C)

Cash and 6h equihlents at the beginning of the y€r
Eff*t on exdrilge nt6
Cash and ash equi\rdtents at the end of tie year

Cuh and cuh EuiYatents includ6
Cash on hand

Balances with banks

Totsl cah sd bilk balancG at end of the year

gJmmary of mattrial accNnting poticis

As per Nr report of ffi date
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For and on behalf of the Board of Dir{tors of
Palred Tehnologles Llmlted
CIN: L72200TGl 999PLCo33 1 3l

For the yu sded
March 31, 2024

For the yar ended

March 31. 2023

(50e.70)

165.63

639_23

(299.83)

(1.211

8.5E

(44.84)

106.76

412.76

{1 91 .es)
(1 0.58)

2.70 301.55

(294.42\

246-12
(194.16)

(3.25)

201.40

(20.s5)
(150 39)

13.26

0.51

o-26

(790.05)

(1,579-661

(E5-37)

(57.671

(34.33)

451 66

(25-31 )
7.74
(0.55)

(1 e8.52) (1,796.99'
(44.3.1) (3s. r0)

1247.86') ( r,832.28)

(31.0e)

o.17
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866.26
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7,344.15

(41 0.78)
263.33 4,333.37
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1.21

8.31

27-75
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0.91

87.10

1.46

15.2A
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Pa lred Technologies Limited
Notes forming part of the Consolidated Flnanclal Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(AL[ amounts are in Rs Lakhs, except share data or untess otherwjse slated]

1.'l Generallnformation
The Consotidated financiat statements of "Patred Technotogies Limited" ("the Company" or "Parent Company") and its subsidiaries (Coltectivety
referred to as "Group') are for the year ended March 31, 2024.The Company is a pubtic company incorpoated and domicited in India and
incorporated in accordance with the provisions of the erstwhite Companies Act, 1956. The Company's registered office is at 8-2-703/2lB/,Ptot
No: 2,Road No.12,Banjara Hitts,Hyderabad,Tetangana-soo 034. lts shares are [isted on two recognized stock exchanges of India, the Nationat
Stock Exchange of India Limited and BSE Limited. The Group is primarity engaged into trading in mobites, etectronic products, fashion
accessories and providing retated services.

The Board of Directors approved the consotidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 and authorised for issue on tlay 27,
2024.

Compliance with lnd AS

The consotidated financiat statements of the Company along with its subsidiaries (together referred to as "Group") have been prepared in
accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (lnd A5) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act") read with the Companies
(lndian Accounting Standards) Rutes, 20'15 (as amended) and other retevant provisions of the Act.

Accounting policies have been consistentty apptied to atl the years presented except where a newty issued accounting standard is initial.ty
adopted or a revision to an existjng accounting standard requires a change in the accounting poticy hitherto in use. These consotidated financiat
statements have been prepared for the Group as a going concern on the basis of retevant IND AS that are effective at the Company's annuaI
reporting date March 31, 2024.

The consolidated financjal statements have been prepared on a hisloricat cost convention on accruat basis, except for the fotlowing materiat
items in the Balance sheet:
i) Certain financiaL assets and liabiLities measured either at fair vatue; and
ii) Net defined assets/ (Liabitity) are measured at fair vatue of ptan assets, less present vatue of defined benefit obtigatlons.

Basis of consolidation

The consotidated financial statements comprise the financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries. Control is achieved when the
Group's exposed, or variabte returns from its invotvement with the investee and has the abitity to affect those returns through its power over the
investee. Especiatty, the Group controts an investee if and onty if the Group has:

i. Power over the investee (i.e. existing rights that give it the current abitity to direct the relevant activities of the investee)
ii. Exposure, or righls, to variable returns from its invotvement with the investee, and
iii. The abitity to use its power over the jnvestee to affect its returns
Generalty, there is a presumption that a majority of voting rights resutts in controt. To support this presumption and when the Group has tess

than a majority of the votinq or simitar rights of an investee, The Group consjders atl retevant facts and circumstances in assessing whether has

power over an investee, inctudjng:

i. The contractuat agreement with the other votlng hotders oF the investee
ii. Rights arising from other contractuaI agreements.
iii. The Group's voting riShts and potentiaI voting rights.
iv. The sjze of the Group's hotding of voting rights relative to the size and dispersion of the hotdings of the other voting rights hotders.

The Group re-assesses whether or not it controts an investee if facts and circumstances indicate that there are changes to one or more of the
three etemenls of control. Consotidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group obtains control over the subsidiary and ceases when the Group
toses control of lhe subsidiary. Assets, tiabitities, income and expenses of a subsidiary acquired or disposed off during the year are Included in
lhe consotidated financr'al statements from the date the Group gains control untit the date the Group ceases to controt the subsidiary.

Consotidated financial statements are prepared using uniform accounting poticies for tike transactlons and other events in simitar circumstances.
lf a member of the Group uses accounting poticies other than those adopted in the consotidated financial statements for tike transactions and

events in simitar circumstances, appropriate adjustments are made to that Group member's financiat statements in preparing the consolidated
fjnanciaI statements to ensure conformity with the Group's accounting poticies.

The financial statements of aLt entities used for the purpose of consotidation are drawn up to same reporting date as that of the Parent
Company, i.e., year ended on March 31, 2024 When the end of the reporting period of the Parent Company is different from that of a

subsidiary, the subsidiary prepares, for consotidatjon purposes, additionat financiat information as of the same date as the financial statements
of the Pafent Company to enable the Parent Company to consolidate the financial information of the subsidiary, untess it is impracticabte to do

50.

Consolidation procedure:
i. Combine tike items of assets, tiabitities, equity, income, expenses and cash ftows of the Parent Company with those of its subsidiaries, For this
purpose, income and expenses of the subsidiary are based on the amounts of the assets and tiabitities recognized in the consolidated financial
statements at the acquisition date.

ii. offset (euminate) the carrying amount of the parent's investment in each subsidiary and the parent's portion of equity of each subsidiary.

Business combinations poticy exptains how to account for any retated goodwilt or capitaI reserue.

IJ



Palred Technotogles Limited
Notes formlng part of the Consolidated Flnancial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts are in Rs Lakhs, except share data or untess otheruise stated)

iji. Etiminate in futt intragroup assets and tiabitities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows retating to transactions between entities of the

Croup (profits or tosses resutting from intragroup transactions that are recognized in assets, such as inventory and fixed assets, are etiminated in

futt). Intragroup tosses may indicate an impairment that requires recognition in the consotidated financial statements. Ind AS12 Income Taxes

appties to temporary diFferences that arise from the etimination of profits and losses resutting from intragroup transactions.

Profit or toss and each component of other comprehensive income (OCl) are attributed to the equity hotders of the parent of the Group and to

the non-controtting interests, even if this results in the non-controtling interests having a deficit balance.

A change in the oMership interest of a subsidiary, wjthout a loss of controt, is accounted for as an equity transaction. lf the Group loses controt

over a subsidiary, it:

.Derecognizes the assets (inctuding goodwitl) and tiabitities of the subsidiary

.Derecognizes the carrying amount of any non-controttjng interests

.Derecognjzes the cumutative translation djfFerences recorded in equjty

.Recognizes lhe fair vaLue of the consideration received

.Recognizes the fair value of any investment retained

.Recognizes any surptus or deficit in profit or loss

.Rectassifies the parent's share of components previousty recognized in ocl to profit or loss or retained earnings, as appropriate, as would be

required if the Group had directty disposed of the retated assets or liabitities

The fotlowing subsidiaries have been considered for the purpose of preparation oF the consoUdated financiat stalements:

interest %

Name of the Company Country Relationship As at As at
March 3 1 March 31

Patred Etectronics Private Limited
(formerly known as Patred

Technotogies Private Limited)

('PEP',)

0nline Subsidiary 78.17v" 78.17%

Patred Retails Private Limited (PRP) Subsidiary 83,71% 83.71%

Palred rechnology seryices Private Limited India subsidrary 100,00% 1oo.oo%
(,PTs')

patred ontine Technotogies Limited ('por') Hong Kong subsidiary of
PEP 100.00% 100.00%

Patred Technotogy Shenzhen Company Ltd Chrna
Subsidiary of

POT
1 00.00%

Patred Ontjne Bitism Teknotjiteri Ticaret
Anonim Sirketi

Turkey 1 00.00%

Non- controtling Interest
Non-controtting interests represent the proportion of income, other comprehensive income and net assets jn subsidiaries that is not attributabLe

to lhe Company's owners,

Non-controlting interest are initiatty measured at proportionate share on the date oF acquisition of the recognized amounts of the acquiree's

identifiabte net assets. Subsequent to the acquisition, the carrying amount of the non-controtting interests is the amount of the interest at initial
recognitjon ptus the proportionate share of subsequent charges inequity

Use of estimates and judgements

The preparation of consotidated financiat statements in conformity with Ind A5 requires the Management to make judgements, estimate and

assumptions that affect the apptication of accounting poticies and the reported amount of assets and tiabjtities, the disclosures of contingent

assets and tiabitities at the date of financiat statements and reported amount of revenues and expenses during the period. Accounting

estimates could change from period to period. Actuat resutts could differ from those estimates, Appropriate changes in estimats are made as

management becomes aware of changes in circumstances surrounding the estlmates. Changes in estjmates are reftected In the consolidated

financjal statements in the period in which changes are made and in any future periods effected.

Information about signifjcant areas oF estimation uncertainty and critical judgments in apptying accounting poticies that have the most

significant effect on the amounts recognized in the consolidated financiaI statements is included in the foLlowing notes:

i. Note (c) and (d) - Usefut lives of property, ptant and equipment and other intangibte assetsj

ii. Nole (e) - lmpairmenU
iii. Note (h) - FinanciaI instruments;
iv. Note (t) - Emptoyee benefits;
v. Note (n) - Income taxes
vi. Note (o) - Provisions, contingent tiabitities and contingent assets; and

New and amended standards adopted by the Company
There are no new and amended standards during the year.

Standards issued but not effective
The Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards under Companies (lndian Accounting

Standard) Amendment Rules as issued from time to time For lhe year ended March 3'1, 2024, MCA has not notified any new standards or

amendments retating to existing standards applicabLe to the Company.

5ubsidiary of
PEP

1.4



Palred Technologies Limited
Notes formlng part of the consolldated Flnanclal statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(At[ amounts are in Rs Lakhs, except share data or untess otherwise stated)

summary of materiaI accounting policies

The consotidated financiaI statements have been prepared using the accounting poticies and measurement basis summarized betow.

Functional Currency
The consotidated financiat statements are presented in Indian Rupee ('lNR') which is atso the functional and presentation currency of the Group.

Alt tinanciat information presented in Indian Rupees has been rounded to the nearest takhs, unless otherwise stated.

Current and non-current classification

Att the assets and tiabitities have been ctassifjed as current and non-current as per the Group's normat operating cycte and other criteria set out
in the Division ll- lnd AS ScheduLe lll to the Act. The GrouD Dresents assets and liabitities in the batance sheet based on current/ non-cljrrent

ctassiFication.

An asset is ctassified as current when it is:

i. Expected to be reatised or intended to be sotd or consumed in normat operating cycle.
ii. Hetd prjmarity for the purpose of trading.
iii, Expected to be reatised within twetve months after the reporting period, or
iv. Cash and cash equivatent untess restricted from being exchanged or used to settte a tiabiuty for at teast twetve months after the reporting
penod.

A tiabitity is classified as current when:
i. ll is expected to be settted in norma( operating cycte.
ji. lt is hetd primarity for the purpose of trading.
iij. lt is due to be settted within twetve months after the reporting period, or

iv. There is no unconditionat right to defer the setttement of the Liabjl.ity for at least twelve months after the reporting period.

Current assets/ tiabitities inctude the current portion of noo-Current assets/tiabitities respectivety. At[ other assets/ [iabitities inctudin8 deferred

tax assets and liabilities are ctassified as non-current,

Property, plant and equipment (PPE)

Items of property, ptan! and equjpment are measured at cost tess accumulated depreciation and accumutated impairment losses, if any. The

cost comprises purchase price, taxes (other than those subsequentty recoverable from tax authorities), borrowing cost if capitatization criteria
are met and directty attributabte cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for the lntended use, and estimated costs of dismantting and

removing the item and restoring the site on which jt is located.

Subsequent costs are inctuded in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, onty when it is probabte that

future economic benefits associated with the item witt ftow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured retiabty. lf significant
parts of an item of PPE have different usefut lives, then they are accounted for as separate items (Major components) of PPE.

An item of property, ptant and equipment and any significant part initiatty recognized is derecognized upon disposal or vvhen no future economic

benefits are expected from jts use or disposat. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (catcutated as the difference between the
net disposat proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is jnctuded in the income statement when the asset is derecognized,

Advances paid towards the acquisition of property, ptant and equipment outstanding at each batance sheet date is ctassified as capitat advances.

Capital. Work.in-progress inctudes cost of property, p(ant and equipment under instatlation/ under devetopment as at the batance sheet date,

Depreciation on property, ptant and equipment is catcutated on pro-rata basis on straight tine method using the useful lives of the assets

estimated bv manaeement. The useful life is as fotlows:

Useful life (in years)

Leasehotd improvement.

Ptanl & Machjnery

Furniture and Fixtures

Office Equipment

Computers:
-Servers

-End user devices such as, desktops, taptops etc.

Over the lease term'
10 years

1 0 years

5 years

6 years

3 years

' For Leasehotd improvements usefut tife of the asset is lower of usefut tife as per schedute lll or lease Period.
Depreciation on addition to property ptant and equipment is provided on pro-rata basis from the date oF the asset being ready for use.

Depreciation on sale/deduction from property ptant and equipment is provided up to the date preceding the date of sate, deductlon as the case

may be. Gains and losses on disposats are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amount. These are inctuded in Statement of Proflt

and Loss under'Other Income'/ 'other expenses'. With respect to the assets costing less than Rs. 5,000 based on an internal assessment and

materiatity, the management has estimated that the same shatl be depreciated in the year of purchase. The residual vatues are not more than

5% of the originaL cost of the asset

Depreciation methods, usefuI Uves and residuaI vatues are reviewed periodicalty at each financiaI year end and adjusted Prospectivety, as

appr0pna(e.

d. Intangible assets

Other intangibte assets are stated at cost of acquisition less accumutated Amortisation and impairment, These are derecognized upon disposat

(j.e., at the date the recipient obtains controt) or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposat, Gains or losses arlsing

from disposat of the intangibte assets are measured as the difference between the net disposat proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset

and are recognized in the statement of profit and loss when the assets are disPosed off.



Palred Technologies Limited
Notes forming part of the consolldated Financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(Att amounts are in Rs Lakhs, except share data or untess otherwise stated)

Intangibte assets are Amortised over their useful economic tives and assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangibte
asset may be impaired. The other intangibte assets comprise of computer software expenditure and are Amortised over a period of three years,
The Amortisation Period and the Amortisation method for an intangibte asset is reviewed at teast at the end of each reporting period. changes in
the expected usefu[ life or the expected Patlern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset js accounted for by changing
the Amortisation period or melhod, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in accountjng estimates.

e. lmDairment
I mpai rment o I non- f i nonci ol ossets
The carrying amounts of the Group's tangible and intangibl.e assets are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any
indjcation of impairment. lf any such indication exists, then the asset's recoverab(e amount is estimated in order to determine the extent of the
impairment toss, if any,

The recoverabte amount of an asset or cash'generating unit is the greater of its vatue in use and its fair value tess costs to selt. In assessing vatue
in use, the estimated future cash fLows are djscounted to their present vatue using a pre-tax dlscount rate that reftects current market
assessments of the time vatue of money and the risks specific to the asset or the cash-generating unit for which the estimates of tuture cash
ftows have not been adjusted. For the purPose of jmpairmenL testing, assets are grouped together into the smattest group of assets that
Senerales cash inftows from continuing use that are [argety independent of the cash inftows of other assets or groups of assets.

An imPajrlnent toss js recognized in the statement of profit or toss iF the estimated recoverabte amount of an asset or its cash generating unit is
tower thao ils carryjng amount. lf, at the reporting date there is an indication that a previously assessed impairment loss no tonger exists, the
Tecoverabte amount is Teassessed and reversed onty to the extent that the asset's carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that
woutd have been determined, net of dePreciation or Amortisation, if no impairment Loss had been previousty recognized,

lmpoirment of finonciol assets
In accordance with Ind As 109, the Group appl.ies expected credit loss ("EcL") modet for measurement and recognition of impairment toss on
financiat assets measured at Amortised cost

Loss altowance for trade recejvabtes with no significant financing component is measured at an amount equal to (ifetime expected credjt tosses.
For att other financiat assets, EcL are measured at an amount equat to the 1z-month EcL, untess there has been a significant increase in credit
rjsk from injtiat recognition in which case those are measured at tifetjme ECL.

Loss altowance for financiat assets measured at Amortlsed cost are deducted from gross carrying amount of the assets.

f. Leases:

GrouD as a lessee

The GroLrp recognizes a right-of-use asset and a tease tiabiLity at the lease commencement date. The right-of-use asset is initial.ly measured at
cost, which comprises the initial amount oF lhe tease liabitity adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement date, ptus
any initiaI djrect costs incurred and an estimale of costs to dismantte and remove the undertying asset or to restore the undertying asset or the
site on which it is Located, less any lease jncenlives received,

The right-of-use asset is subsequently depreciated using the straight-l.ine method from the commencement date to the earl.ier of the end of the
useful life of the right'of-use asset or the end of the lease term. The estimated usefut lives of right-of-use assets are determlned on rne same
basis as those of property and equipment. ln addition, the right-of-use asset is periodicatty reduced by impairment losses, if any, and adjusted
for certain re-measurements of the lease Liabilitv.

The tease tiabitity is initiatty measured at the present vatue of the lease payments that are not paid at the commencement date, discounted
using the interest rate impticit in the lease or, if that rate cannot be readity determined, group's incrementat borrowing rate. Generalty, the
Company uses its incrementat borrowing rate as the discount rate.

Lease payments inctuded in the measurement of the tease Liabiuty comprise the fotLowing: -
i, Fjxed payments, inctudjng in-substance fixed payments;
ii. Variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, initiatty measured using the index or rate as at the commencement date;
iii. Amounts expected to be payabl.e under a residuat vatue guarantee; and
iv The exercise Price under a purchase option that the company is reasonabty certain to exercise, rease payments in an optionat renewat period
if the GrouP is reasonabty certain to exercise an extension option, and penattles for earl.y termination of a lease untess the GrouD is reasonabtv
certain not [o terminale early.

The tease tiabitity is measured at Amortised cost using the effective interest method. lt is remeasured when there is a change in future tease
payments arising from a change in an index or rate, if there is a change in the Group's estimate oF the amount expected to be payable under a
residuat vatue guarantee, or if group changes its assessment of whether jt wiLt exercise a purchase, extension or termination oDtion.

when the tease liabiLity is remeasured in this way, a corresponding adjustment is made to the carrying amount of the right-of use asset, or is
recorded in profit or toss if the carrying amount of the right-of.use asset has been reduced to zero.

The Company presents right'of-Lrse assets that do not meet the definition of investment property in ,property, pLant and equipment, and lease
tiabjUties in 'Financial Liabitities' in the statement of financiat position.



Palred Technologies Limited
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Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The GrouP has etected not to recognize right-of-use assets and lease tiabitities for short term leases of real estate properties that have a lease
term of 12 months. The ComPany recognizes thg tease payments associated with these teases as an expense on a straight.tine basis over the
lease term,

Operating tease payments for land are recognized as prepayments and Amortised on a straight-tine basls over the term of the lease. Contingent
rentats, if any, arising under operating teases are recognized as an expense in the period in which they are lncurred.

Inventoriesi
Inventories comprise of stock-in.trade and packing materiats
Stock'in.trade are vatued at lower of cost and net reatisabte vatue after providing for obsolescence, if any. Cost inctudes purchase price, import
duties and other taxes exctuding taxes those are subsequentty recoverabte from the concerned authorltles, trelght Inwards and other
expenditure incurred in bringing such inventories to their present locatlon and condition. Cost of inventories ls determined using the weighted
average cost method.

Packing material is carrled at cost. Cost of packing material is determlned using the weighted average cost method.

Net realisabte vatue is the estimated setting price in the ordinary course of business, less the estimated costs to comptete the sates.

The factors that the Group considers in determining the atlowance for stow movjng, obsotete and other non.sateabte inventory incl.ude estimated
tjfe, planned product discontinuances, price changes, ageing of inventory and introduction of competitive new products, to the extent each of
these factors impact the 6roup's business and markets The Group considers atl these factors and adjusts the inventory provision to reftect its
acLJat exDerience on a Deriodic basis.

Financlal lnstruments

I ni ti ol Recognition ond meosurem ent
Trade receivabtes are initiatty recognized when they are originated. Alt other financial assets and
when the Group becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument,

A financiat asset or financial tiabitity is initlalty measured at Fair vatue and, for an item not at
transaction costs that are directty attributabte to its acquisition or issue.

Clossification ond subsequent meosurement

Financial Assets

On initiat recognition, a financiat asset is ctassified as measured at
i. Amortised cost;

ii, fair vatue through other comprehensive income ("rvTOCl") - debt investment;
iji. FVTOCI - equity investment; or

iv. FVTPL

Financiat assets are not rectassified subsequent to their initiat recognition, except if and in the period the Group changes lts business model for
managing financlat assets.

Amortised cost

A financiat asset is measured at Amortised cost if it meets both of the folLowing conditions and is not designated as at FVTPL:

i. the asset is hetd within a business model whose objective is to hotd assets to cottect contractuat cash ftows; and

ii. the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash ftows that are solety payments of principat and interest on the
principal amount outstanding.

After initiat measurement, such financiat assets are subsequentty measured at Amortised cost using the effectlve Interest rate (EtR) method.
Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an lntegrat part of the ElR,
The EIR amortisation is inctuded in Other Income in the statement of profit or [oss. The losses arising from impairment are recognized in the
statement of orofit or toss.

FVTOCI - debt investment
A debt investment is measured at FVTOCI if it meets both of the foltowinS conditlons and is not deslgnated as at ryTPL:
i. the asset is hetd within a business modet whose objective is achieved by both cottecting contractual cash ftows and setting financiat assets; ano

ii, the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash ftows that are sotely payments of principat and interest on the
princjpat amount outstanding.

Debt instruments inctuded within the ryTocl category are measured initialty as wetl as at each reporting date at fair value, Fair value
movements are recognized in the other comprehensive income (ocl), However, the Group recognizes interest Income, impalrment losses &
reversats and foreign exchange gain or loss in the statement of profit or loss. On derecognition of the asset, cumutative gain or toss previousty
recognized in OCI is rectassified from the equity to statement of profit or toss. Interest earned whltst hotdlng FVTOCI debt instrument ls reported
as interest income using the EIR method,

financial tiabitities are initiatty r€ognized

fair va(ue through proflt and toss (FVTPL),



Palred Technologies Limited
Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(AtL amounts are in Rs Lakhs, except share data or unless otherwise slaled)

Equity investment
On initjat recognition of an equity investment that is not hetd for tradinq, the Group may irrevocabty etect to present subsequent changes in the
investment's fair value in OCI (designated as ryTOCl - equity investment). This etection is made on an investment by- investment basis.

lF the Group decjdes to ctassify an equity instrument as at FWOCI, then atl fair value changes on the instrument, inctuding foreign exchange gain

or toss and exctuding dividends, are recognized in the OCl, There is no recycling of the amounts from OCI to profit or toss, even on sate of
jnvestment. However, the Company may transfer the clrmutative gain or toss within equity. Equity instruments inctuded wjthin the FVTPL

category are measured at fair vatue wlth att changes recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

FYTPL

Atl financiat assets not classified as measured at Amortr'sed cost as described above are measured at FVTPL. This includes att derivative financial
assets. On initiat recognitjon, the Company may irrevocabty designale a Financial asset that otheNise meets the requirements to be measured at
amortised cost or at FWOCI as at FVTPL if doing so etimjnates or significantly reduces an accounting mismatch that woutd otherwise arise,

Financial liabilities
Financiat l'iabititjes are ctassified as measured at Amortised cost or FWPL. A financiat tiabitity is ctassified as at ryTPL if it is ctassified as he[d.
for- trading, or it is a derivative or it is designated as such on initial recognjtion. Financiat tiabilities at FVTPL are measured at fair value and net
gar'ns and losses, inctuding any interest expense, are recognized in statement of profit or [oss. Other financial tiabitities are subsequentty

rneasured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. Interest expense and foreign exchange gains and losses are recognized in
sta[ement of profit or toss. Any gain or Loss on derecognition is also recognized in statement of profit or toss.

De-recagnition
Financial assets

A financjaI asset is primarity de-recognized when the rights to receive cash ftows from the asset have expired or the Group has transferred its

rjghts to receive cash flows from the asset.

Financial liabilities
A financiat tiabitity is de-recognized when the obtigation under the tiabitity is discharged or cancetted or expires. When an existing financial
tiabitjty is reptaced by another from the sme lender on substantiatly different terms, or the terms of an existing tiabitity are substantiatly
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the de-recognition of the original tiabitity and the recognition of a new tlabitity. The

differ ence in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the stalement of profit or Loss.

O f f se tti n9 o f f i nonci ol i nstru m e nts

Financial assets and fjnancial liabitities are offset and the net amount is reported in the batance sheet if there is a currently enforceabte tegal

right to offset the recognized amounts and there js an intention to settte on a net basis, to reatise the assets and settle the tiabitities
simultaneoustV.

Derivotive finonciol instruments and hedge occounting
The Group uses derivatjve financiat instruments such as forward exchange contracts and interest rate risk exposures to hedge its risk associated

with foreign currency ftuctuations and changes 1n interest rates. Derivatives are initiaLly measured at fair vatue and subsequent to Initiat
recognition, derivatives are measured at fair vatue, and changes therein are generatty recognized in statement of profit or toss, since the
Group's hedging instruments did not qual.ify for hedge accounting in accordance with the Ind-AS 39. Derivatives are carried as financiat assets

when the fair vatue is Dositive and as financiaI tiabitities when the fair vatue is neeative,

Cosh ond cosll equivoLents

Cash and cash equivalent in the batance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an originat maturity of three

months or less that are readity convertibte to a known amount of cash and subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, For the purpose of
presentation in the statement of cash ftows, cash and cash equivatents includes cash on hand, deposit hetd at catt with financiat institutions,
other shor! - term, highty Uquid investments with original. maturities of three months or tess that are readity convertibte to known amounts of
cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in vatue.

Dividend distribution to equity holders ol the Company

The Group recognizes a tiability to make dividend distributions to equity hoLders of the Group when the distribution is authorised and the
distributjon is no longer at the discretjon of the Group. As per the corporate laws in India, a distribution is authorised when it is approved by the
sharehotders. A corresponding amount is recognized directty in equity.

Foreign currency transactlons
TTansactjons in foreign currencies are transtated to the functionat currency of the Group at exchange rates at the dates of the transactions.
Monetary assets and Uabitities denominated in foreign currencies at the reporting period are transtated into the functionat currency at the
exchange rate at that date. Non-monetary items denominated in foreign currencies which are carried at historical cost are reported using the

exchange rate at the date of the transaction; and non-monetary items which are carried at fair vatue or any other simitar vatuation denominated
in a foreign cLrrrency are reported using the exchange rates at the date when the fair vatue was measured.

Exchange differences arising on monetary items on setttement, or restatement as at reporting date, at rates different from those at which they

were initiatly recorded, are recognized in the statement of profit and toss in the year in which they arise.



Palred Technologies Limited
Notes forming part of the Consolldated Financlal Statements for the year ended March 31, ZOZ4
(Atl amounts are in Rs Lakhs, except share dala or untess otherwise slated)

j. Investments in the nature of equity in subsidiaries
The Company has etected to recoqnize jts investments in equity instruments in subsidiaries at cost'in the separate financjat statements in
accordance with the optjon avajtabte in Ind A5 27, ,Separate Financiat Statements,.

The Company regardtess of the nature oF its involvement with an entity (the investee), determines whether it is a parent by assessing whether it
controts the investee. The Company controts an r'nvestee when it is exposed, or has rights, to variabl.e returns from its invotvement with the
investee and has the abitity to affect those retums throuqh its power over the investee. Thus, the Company controls an investee if and onty if it
has att the Fottowing:

(a) power over the investee;
(b) exposure, or rights, to varjabte returns from its invotvement with the investee and
(c) the abiLity to use its power over the investee to affect the amount of the returns.

Investments are accounted in accordance with Ind AS 105 when they are ctassified as hetd for ste. On disposal of investment, the difference
between ils carrying amount and net disposat proceeds is charged or credited to the statement of Drofit and (oss.

k Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognized on satisfaction of performance obtiqation upon transfer of controt of promised products or setrices to customers in an
amount that reflects the consideration the Group expects to receive in exchange for those products or seryices.

Other inconre - lntetest income

Interest income is recognjzed on time proportjon basis taking into account the amount outstanding and rate appticabte. For alt debt instruments
measured al Amortised cost, interest jncome is recorded using the effective interest rate (ElR) method. EIR is the rate that exactty discounts the
estjmated future cash payments or recejpts over the expected tife of the financial instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate, to the
gross carrying amount oF the financiat asset or to the amortised cost of a tinanciat liabiLity. When caLcutating the effective interest rate, the
Company esljmales lhe expecled cash ltows by considering att the contractual terms of the financiat inslrument (for example, prepayment,
exlensjon, catt and similar oplions) but does not consjder the expected credi! tosses.

Other income - Dividend income

Dividend income is recognized when the Company's right to receive the payment is estabtished, which is generatty, when shareholders approve
the dividend.

l. Retirement and other employee benefits

De fined contri bution plan

The GrotlP's contrlbutions to defined contribution ptans are recognized as an expense as and when the seruices are received from the emptoyees
entitting them to lhe contributions

Delined benefit plon

The tiabi(ity in respect of defined benefit ptans is catcutated using the projected unit credit method Mth actuarjal vatuatjons being carried out
at lhe end of each annual reporting Period. The Company recognizes the net obtigation of a defined benefit ptan as a tiabitity in its batance
sheet. Gains or losses through remeasurement of the net defined benefit tiabitity are recognized in other comprehensive income and are not
reclassiFied to profjt and loss in the subsequent periods. The effect of any plan amendments are recognized in the statement of profit and toss.

n.

S hor t- term em ploy ee be ne li ts
Short'term employee benefits comprise of emptoyee costs such as 5alaries, bonus etc, is recognized on an undiscounted and accruaI basis during
the period when the empLoyee renders seruice of the benefit.

Borrowing Cost

Eorrowing cots consists of interest, ancitlary costs and other costs in connection with the borroMng of funds and exchange differences arjsing
ffom foreign currency borrowings to the extent they are regarded as an adjustment to interest costs.

Borrowing costs attributabte to acquisition and/or quatifying assets are capitalised as a part of the cost of such assets are readv for their
intended use. Other borrowinq costs are charged to the statements of profit and toss.

Taxes

Tax expense recognized in statement of profit or toss consists of current and deferred tax except to the extent that it retates to ltems
recognized in OCI or directly in equity, in which case it is recognized in 0Cl or directty in equity respectivety.
Clrrrent income tax, assets and tiabjtities are measured at the amoun! expected to be paid to or recovered from the taxation authorities in
accordance with the Income Tax Act, 196'l and the Income Computation and Disctosure Standards (ICDS) enacted in India by using tax rates and
the tax laws that are enacted at the reporting date. Current tax assets and tax tiabitities are offset where the Group has a tegatty enforceabte
right to offset and intends either to settte on a nel basis, or fo reatise the asset and settte the tiabltlty slmuttaneousty.



Palred Technologies Limited
Notes formlng part of the Consolidated Flnanclal Statements for the y€ar ended March 31, 2OZ4
(Att amounts are in Rs Lakhs, except share data or untess otherwise stated)

Management periodicalty evaluates positions taken in the tax returns Mth resptrt to situations in which appticabte tax regulations are subiect to
interpretation and establishes proyisions where appropriate.

0eferred tax is recognized on temporary ditferences between the carrying amounts oF assets and tiabi{ities in the financiat statements. Deferred
tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to be apptied to the temporary dlfferences when they reverse, based on the Laws that have
been enacted or subslantivety enacted by the end of the reporting period. oeferred tax assets and tiabitities are otfset if there is a tegatty
enforceabte right to set off corresponding current tax assets against current tax tiabitities and the deferred tax assets and deferred tax tiabitities
retate to income taxes levied by lhe same tax authority on the Group.

A deferred tax asset is recognized to the extent that it is probabte that future taxabte profits witt be availabte against which the temporary
difference can be utitised. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probabte
that the retated tax benefit witt be realised. Withhotding tax arising out of payment of diyidends to shareholders under the Indian Income rax
regutations is not considered as tax expense for the Group and att such taxes are recognized in the statement of changes in equity as part of the
associated dividend payment.

Minimum Atternate Tax (MAT) credit is recognized as an asset onty when and to the extent it is reasonabl.y certain that the Group witt pay normat
income tax during the specified period. Such asset is reviewed at each Batance sheet date and the carrying amount of the MAT credit asset ts
written down to the extent there is no longer a convincing evidence to the effect that the Group witl. pay normat income tax during the specified
Deriod,

As at March 31 , 2024 and March 3'1, 2023, the Group has deferred tax asset on account of unabsorbed business loss, unabsorbed tax depreciation
and other items, which have not been recognized on the grounds of prudence. Consequentty, there is no deferred tax asset (net of tiabitities)
recorded in the consotidated financiaI statements as at reporting perjods presented.

Provisions, contingent tiabilities and contingent assets

Provisions are recognized onty when there is a present obtigation, as a resuLt of past events, and when a reliabte estlmate of the amount of
obtigation can be made at the rePorting date, These estlmates are reviewed at each reportlng date and adjusted to reftect the current best
esljmates. Provisions are discounted to their present vatues, where the time vatue of money is materia[.

Contingent tiabitily is disctosed for:

i. Possibl.e obl.lgaiions which witl be conFirmed onty by future events not wholty within the controt of the Company; or
ii. Present obligations arising from Past events where lt is not probabte that an outftow of resources wltt be requlred to settte the obtigatlon or a
retiabte estimate of the amount of the obtigation cannot be made.

Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disctosed, However, when realization of lncome is vlrtuatty certain, retated asset 1s recognlzed.

Cash flow statement
The Cash flow slatement is prepared as per the Indlrect Method. Cash ftow statement present the cash ftows by operating, financing and
jnvesting activities of the ComPany. Operatlng cash flows are arrived by adjusting profit or toss before tax for the effects of transactjons of a non.
cash nature, any deferrats oT accruats of past or future operating cash receipts or payments, and items of income or expense assoclated with
investing or financing cash ftows.

Exceptional ltems
Exceptional items are transactions which due to their size or incidence are separatety distosed to enabte a futt understanding of the Group's
financia( performance, ltems which may be cons'idered exceptionat are significant restructuring charges, gains or losses on disposal of
investments in subsidiaries, impairment tosses/write down in value of lnvestment in subsldiarles, significant disposat of fixed assets etc,

Earnings per share
Basic earnlngs Per share ls calcutated by dlvidlng the net profit or loss for the period attributabte to equlty sharehotders by the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Dituted EPs is determined by adjusting the profit or loss attributabte to equity
sharehotders and the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding for the effects of att dilutive potentiat ordinary shares.

Contributed equlty
Equity shares are classified as equity. Incrementat costs directly attributabte to the issue of new shares or options are shown in equity as a
deduction, net of tax, from the Drtreeds.

*\ - F l*
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4(a)

Palred Technologies Limited
Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31,2024
(Att amounts are in Rs Lakhs, except share data or untess olherwise stated)

The aggregate depreciation expenses on ROU Assets is inctuded under depreciation and Amortisation expense in the Statement of Profit

and Loss.

4(b ) Lease liabilities as at March 31, 2024

foltows:

The details of the contractual maturities of lease liabilities on an undiscounted basis as follows:

The following is the cash outflow on leases

tow vatue leases during the year.Note: There are no short-term, vairable or

Other financial assets (non-current)

Unsecured considered good

Security deposits
I otal

Other non-current assets

Advance tax (net of provision)

Balances with government authorjties
Total other non-current other assets

8 lnventories

Stock-in-trade (al lower of cost or net reatizabte value)

Packing materials (at cost)
Total

As at
March 31,2024 March 3 1 2023

As at

60.70 65.70

60.70 65.70

As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

390.10 345.63

44.22 41,10

434.32 386.73

As at As at

Marrh jl, ?074 March 31, 2023
3,1 56,07

109.49
2,892.10

79.04

-use-assets

Particulars

category of RoU Asset

Buildings

Year ended
March 31, 2024

Year ended
March 31.2023

Deninq Balance 51 6.3 5 188.82

\dditions 4UU. U4

\4odification of tease durinq the year (reduction in space and lease term) 14

)epreciation 107.72

:losinE Balance 259.20 5 1 6.35

Particulars
As at

March 31, 2024
As at

March 31, ?023

i) Non-Current 212.44 4v9 ,5 L

ii) Current 68. tO 54.98

fotal 281.14 )f {. JU

Particulars
Year ended

March 31,2024
Year ended

March 31, 2023

CDenine Balance )54. lU LVI.''L

Additions 400.04
:inance cost accrued durinq the year 36.30 ,r6
$odification of lease durinq the vear (reduction in sDace and tease term) 184.84
tayment of lease tiabitjties +,oL 85.64

3losinq Balance 281.'14 )f4. JU

Particulars
As at

March 31, 2024
As a1

March 31,202!
Less than one year 87.89 131.t4

)ne vear to three years 't69. t 1 275.77

Sore than three vears 66.48 LO4. I

Total 324.08 672.23

Particulars
As at

March 31,2024
As at

March 31,2023
)avment of Interest Portion of Lease Uabitities JO.JU 31.98

)avment of PrincioaI Portion of Lease tiabitities 8E.12 J.OO

3,265.56 2,971.14



Palred Technologies Limited
Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(AlL amounts are in Rs Lakhs, except share data or unless olherwise stated)

9 Trade receivables

Trade receivabtes considered good - unsecured

Less: Loss Attowance

Current
As at As at

March 31,2024 March 31, 2023

2,701.19 2,9s5.89

2,701.19 2,955.89

Marcll 31 , 2024

for following periods from due date of

Undisputed Trade recejvabtes

(ii) Undisputed Trade Rtreivabtes
-which have sjgnificant increase in

iij) lJndisputed Trade Receivabtes -

(v) Disputed Trade Receivabtes -

which have sjgnificant increase in
credit risk
(vi) DisDuted Trade Receivables -

Attowance for bad and
Ful debts (Disputed +

March 3'1,2023

Particulars Unbilled
Dues

Not Due Outstanding for following periods from due date of ReceiDts
Less than t

months
6 months
- 1 year

1-2 years
years

z-3
years

More than
3 years

Total

i) Undisputed Trade receivabtes
:onsidered oood

2,900.1 5 13.26 't1.79 2.90 779 2,955.89

(ji) Undisputed Trade Receivabtes
-which have sjgnificant jncrease in
credit risk

tjii) Undrsputed Trade Receivabtes -

credit imDaired
(iv) Disputed Trade
Receivables-considered eood
(v) Disputed Trade Receivabtes -

which have significant increase in
credit risk
(vi) Djsputed Trade Receivabtes -
.re.lit imnairr.l

-ess: Altowance for bad and
loublfut debts (Disputed +

JndisDr rlpd )

Tota I 2,900.1 5 33,26 11 aa 7.79 2,955.49

.2;



Patred Technologies Limited
Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financidl Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(At[ amounts are in Rs Lakhs, except share data or untess otherwise stated)

Cash and cash equiYalents
Cash on hand

Ba[ances Mth banks:

In current accounts

In Fixed Deposits

Bank balances other than Cash and cash equivalent
Deposits with banks with original maturity of more than three months but
tess than l2 months

Other financial a:sets
Interest accrued on fixed deposits
0lhers

Other current assets
Advance recoverabte in kind
Batance with Government Authorities
0thers
Prepaid expenses

Vendor and emptoyee advances
Total

There are no repatriation restrictions with regard to cash and cash equivatents as at the end of the reporting period,

As at As at
March 31, 2023

As at As at
Marcn 31, 2024 li\arch 31, 2023

0.91 27.91

83.62 15.68

3.48 3.15

March 31

5,16'1.5'l 4,795.48

As at As at
,{arch 31, 2024 l^arch 31, 2023

11

12

13

- 116.71

24.79 8.75
24.79

As at
March 31,2024

As at
Alarch 31, 2023

3.57

183.1 7

6.42
39.64

145.63

0.39
231.75

20.68

54.32

672,68



Palred Technologies Limited
Notes forming Dart nf the Consolidatod Financirl Statcments for the yoar ondod Morch 31, ?oZ4
(Alt amounts are in Rs Lakhs, except share data or unl.ess otherwise stated)

14 Share capltal

Equity share5

Authorized
Equity shares of INR 10 each
14% Preference Shares of INR '100 each

lssued, subscribed and paid uo
Equity shares of INR 10 each futty paid
Tota I

(a) Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding

outstanding at the beginning of the year
Add: lssued during the year
Outstanding a[ the end of the year

Name of the shareholder

2,80,38,800 2,803.88 2,80,38,800 2,803.88
6,96,120

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2023

696.12 6,96,120 696.'t2

March 31, 2024
No of shares Amount No of shares Amount

1,22,32,566 1,223.26 97,32,566 973.26

1,22)2,;66 't ,223.26 1

250.00

223.26

(b) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares
Equily shares: The company has onty one ctass of equity shares having par vatue of INR 10 per share. Each sharehotder is entitted to one vote Der share hetd.
Dividend if any dectared is payab(e in Indian RuPees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors (if any), is subject to the approvat of the sharehotders
in the ensuing AnnuaI GeneraI Meeting.
In the event of tiquidation of the comPany, the hotders of equity shares witt be entitted to receive remalning assets of the company, after distribuuon,of att
preFerentiat amounts. The distribution witt be in proportion to the number of equity shares hetd by the shareholders.

(c) Details of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares ln the compdny
As at ft\arch 3'1, 2024 As at March 31. 2023

No of shares % of holding In 
No of shares % of holdinl

tne Class ln the class
Equity shares of INR 10 each fully paid
Stuthi Reddy

Supriya Reddy Patem
Sanhita Reddy

Passage lo India Master Fund Limited
Ashish Dhawan

10,00,000

16,02,261

1 0,00,000
7,01,s86
6,78,189

8.17%

1 3.10%

8.171(

5.74%

5.5496

20.44%

1 0,00,000
16,O2,261

1 0,00,000
7,01,586

6,78,'189
25,00,000

8.1716

13.10%

8.17r
5.7416

5.54%

20.44%Mathew Cyriac 25,00,000

(d)

As per records of the Company, including its register of sharehotders/members and other declarations received from sharehotders regarding beneficiat
interest, the above sharehotding represents both tegat and beneficial ownershjps of shares.

Details of Shares held by Promoters at the end of the year

No ctass of shares have been lssued ds
preceding the current year end.

DONUS snares for consideration other the Company during the period of five years immediatety



Palred Technologies Limited
Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 3 1, 2024
(At[ amounts are in Rs Lakhs, except share data br untess otherwise stated)

1 5 Other equity

Reserves and surplus
Capitat Reserve

securities premium
GeneraI reserve

Retained earnings

Total reserves and surplus

Other Comprehensive Income
Re-measurement gajns/ (tosses) on defined benefit pLans

Foreign Currency trdnstation reserve

Total other comprehensive income

Total Other equity

As at
March 31. 2024 ,vlarch 31, 2023

142.80

9,670.30
1,325.24

(6,744.32)

142.80

9,670.30
1,325.24

(6,400.20)

4,394.O2 4,738.14

(3.35)

t4.76

.0.27

1 5.34

11.41

4,4O5.43 4,75t.22

Nature and Purpose of reserye:

i. Capital Reserve

The reserye represents creation of capital reserve pursuant to the scheme of amatgamation. The Company uses capital reserue for transactions In
accordance with the provisions of the Act.

ii. Securities Premium Account
The amounl received in excess of face value of the equity shares is recognised in securities premium. In case of equity.settted share based payment
trqnsactions, the djfference between fair vatue on grant date and face vatue of share is accounted as securities premium. This reserue is utitised in
accordance with the provisigns of the Act.

iii. General reserve

Generat reserve js used from time to time transfer profits from retalned earnings for appropriation purposes.

iy, RemeasuTement of defined beneflt Dlan

The reserue represents the remeasurement gains/(tosses) arising from the actuarial valuation of the defined benefit pl.an of the Company. The
remeasurement gains/{tosses) are recognized in other comprehensive income and accumutated under this reserve wlthin equlty. The amounts recognized
under thii reserve are not reclasslfied to statement of profit or toss.

v. Foreign currency translation reserve
Exchange differences on transtation of the foreign operations are recognised in oth€r comprehensive income as described in accounting poticy and
accumutated in a separate reserve with in equjty, The cumutative amount is rectassified to profit or toss when the net investment is disposed off,

6$eloi



Palred Technologies Limited
Notes forming part of the consolidated Financial statement3 for the year ended March 31, 2024
(Al[ amounts are in Rs Lakhs, except share data or untess otheNise stated)

As at
16 Provisions

Gratuity tiability (refer note 35) 58.50 1.33 45.24 1.07

As at As at As at

58.50 1.33 45.24 ---

'1 7 Borrowings (current)
Secured, loans repayable on demand from banks
Overdraft facitity from Bank

Note:

Net debt as at April 1, 201 9

Cash ftows, net
Interesl expense

Inleresl paid

Net debt as at April 1, 2020
Cash flows, net
Interesl expense

Interest paid
Net debt as at ,{arch 31, 2022
Cash ftows, net
Interest expense

Interest paid

Net debt as at A,larch 31 | 2022
Cash fl.ciws, net
Interest expense
Interest paid

Net debt as at March 31, 2023
Cash ftows, net
Interest expense

Interesl paid

Net debt as at March 31, 2024

As at
March 3 1, 2024

As at
liarch 31, 2023

6,340.30 5,491.52

Loan repayabte on demand from banks is in the nature of bank over draft, secured by way of fixed deposits amounting to INR 4,990.23 takhs and carries 1.5%
over and above the ptedged fixed deposjts interest rates Der annum.

Net debt reconciliation

Amounts

6,340.30 5,491.52

't,209,42
(1 ,209.42'

55.38
(55.38)

2,786.71

262.79

1262.791
2,786.71
3,147.38

303.95
(303.9s)

3,147,38
5,491.52

410.7E
(41 0.78)

5,491.52
6,340.30

602,93
(602.93)

6,340.30



Palred Technologies Limited
Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(At|' amounts are in Rs Lakhs, except share data or unless otheruiise stated)

1 8 Trade payables

Totat oLrtstanding dues of micro enterprises and smatt enterprises
Totat outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and smatI enterprises

As at As at
March 31 2024 itarch 31 2023

1.51 22,05

Note:

1. The Micro and Smatl Enterprises have been identified on the basis of information available Mth the Company. This has been retied upon by the auditors.
Detai(s of dues to such Darties are aiven below:

March 31 zo24 ,'tarch 31

The principat amount remar'ning unpaid as at the end of the year

The amount of jnterest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the year

Amount of interest paid by the Company in terms of Section 16, of (MSMED Act 2006) atong with the
amounts of payments made beyond the appolnted date during the year.

Amount of interest due and payabl.e for the period of detay in making payment without the interest
The amount of further interest remaining due and payabLe in the succeeding years, until such date when
the interest dues as above are actuatty paid to the smatt enterprises for the purpose of disaltowance as a

deductibte expendjture under Sectjon 23 of the (MSMED Act 2006)

22.05151

Trade Payables ageing schedule

March 31, 2024 Current

Particulars
Unbilled

Dues

Payables

Not Due

Outstandinc for followlnc oeriods from due date of Pavment

Less than
1 vear

1-2 years 2-3 years I'lore than 3 years Total

(i)MsME

lii) DisDuted dues - MSME

(iii) Others 1.51 151
ivlDisouted dues - Others

Total 151 1.51

March 31, 2023

for fottowinc oeriods from due date of

Other financial liabilities (current)

Liabitity For Expenses

Other Payabtes

Total other current liablllties

Other current liabitities
Statutory dues payabte

Total other current liabiUties

lvlarch 3l 2024

As at

fitarch 31, 2023

As at

9s.39 119.70

446.19 572.29

541.58 691.99

As at
t arch 31, 2024

As at
Itarch 31,2023

26.66 26.15

26.15

C$elo)



Palred Technologies Limited
Notes forming part of the Consolldated Flnancial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(At[ amounts are in Rs Lakhs, except share data or untess otheMise stated)

21 Revenue from operations

Sate of Goods

Sale of Services

22 Other income

lnterest income
Provision no [onger required, written back
MisceLtaneous income

Cost of raw Materials consumed
Inventories of raw materiats at beginning of the year

Add:Purchases during the year
Less: Inventories of raw materials at end of the year
Add:other consumbates

Purchases of stock in trade
Purchases of stock in trade

Changes in inventories of stock-in-trade

Inventory at the beginning of the year
Invenlory al the end of the year

Employee benefits expense

5ataries, wages and bonus

Contribution to provident and other funds
Gratuity expenses (Refer Note: 35)
Staff wetfare expenses

Flnance cost

Interest expense on borrowing measured at amortised cost
Interesl expense on lease Liabitity (Refer Note: 4(b))

Depreciation and Amortisation expense

Depreciation of property, ptant and equipment (Refer Note:
Depreciation of ROU Assets (Refer Notel 4(a))
Amortisation oF other intangibte assets (Refer Note: 5)

March 31 zo24 'relarch 31,2023

11,448.70

1 50.00

1 4,652.01

1 50.00
11 ,59A.tO 14,AOZ.O1

l arch 31, 2024 ,vtarch 31,2023

299.83

'145.80

191.95

0.34
f4.73

445,63 267.O2

l{arch 31,2024 l'{arch 31,2023
81 3,05

4,798.98

574.26

1 39.81

1 ,031.27
813.05

43.51

25

26

March 31,2024 March 31,2023
2.827.70 11.386.s2

March 31. 2024 March 31.2023

2,892.1 0 2,083.90
(3,156.07) (2,892.10)

@
March 31,2024 March 31,2023

853.1 9

47.97

10.99

24.74
1,180.62 936.89

lrtarch 31,2024 iiarch 31, 2023

1,066.85

78.?5

12.31

23.21

602.93

36.30

410.78

31.98
639,

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

56.30
't07,72

30.76

72.51

1.60 2.99
ffi



PaLred Technologies Limited
Notes formlng part of the Consolldated Flnancial Statements for the year ended rrlarch 31, ZO24
(At( amounts are in Rs Lakhs, except share data or untess otheMise stated)

29 Other expenses

Rates and taxes
Repairs and maintenance - others
Website Maintenance
Freight charges

lnsurance

Office maintenance
Buslness promotion expenses

Postage and courler
Power and fuet
Travetting and conveyance
Detivery charges
Legat and professjonat charges
Audltor's Remuneration'
Hosting expenses

Refunds retated expenses
Communication expenses
Packing material
Due from coltection agencjes written off
Bank charges

Printing and stationery
5ates commission

Ontine ptatform Fee

Packing Charges
Sitting fees
Miscetlaneous expenses

.Note; The foltowing is the break-up of Auditors remuneration (exctusive of Goods and seruice tax)

As audltor:
Stalutory audit
In other capaclty:
Limited Review
Certification Fees

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

55.94

16.02

1.08

3,11

8.94
85.18

2,144.27
0.38

34.86

30.67
182.5'l

78.U
24.50

30.33

16.43

5.34

E.58

28.43

3'1.02

0.67
2.91

1.65

84.13

64.73

JJ.YO

3.41

5.07
10.96

83.0?

1,909.58
0.94

28.88

24.75
204.72

26,79
26.00

25.57
1?6,21

14,22

51.61

30.71

0.05

42.24

44.68

1.60

z8.zz

March 31, 2024 l,larch 31 2023

1 8.00

6,00
2.00

1 8.00

6.00
2.00

26.00 26.oo



Palred Technologies Limited
Notes forming part of the consolidated Financial statements for the year ended March 31, zoz4
(Atl amounts are in Rs Lakhs, except share data or untess otherwise stated)

30 Earnings/ Loss per share

Earnings per equlty share (EPES)

Basic earnings per share amounts are catculated by dividing the toss for the year attributabte to equity hotders by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the year.

Dituted earnings per share amounts are calculated by dividing the profit/toss attributable to equity hotders (after adjusting for interest on the convertibte
nrPferFnrF5harFr)hyrhcMl.i0ht.dlltcrlgcnumbcref9qgit!,|ch0ro6oUtEt0ndingduringtheycar.plu:therrigh[[d
be issued on conversion of att the dilutive potentiat equity shares into equity shares,

The following reftects the toss and share data used in the basic and dituted EpS comoutarrons:

March 31 2024
Profit /(Loss) attributabte to equity hotders
Weighted average number of equity shares

Basic loss per share (lNR)

Dituted toss per share (lNR)

31 Fair value measurements
(i) Fair value hierarchy

FinanciaI assets and financial tiabilities measured at fair value in the statement of financiat posjtion are grouped into three tevets of a fair vatue hierarchy. The
three levets are defined based on the observabitity of significant inputs to the measurement, as fottows:
Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in actjve markets for financial instruments.
Levet 2: The fair vatue of financiat instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using valuation techniques which maximize the use of
observabte market data either directty or indirectty.

Levet J: lf one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in levet 3.

(ii) Financial assets and financial liabilities r, , , , M"rch 31,.102

-leyel 

1 Level 2Leveffi
Financial assets

There are no transfers between tevels during the year. The Group's poticy is to recognize transfers into and transfers out of fair vatue hierarchy tevets at the end
of the rePorting period,

(iii) Financial instruments by category
For Amortised cost instruments, carrying vatue represents the best estimate of fair vatue.

(342.29',

1,22,32,566
(2.80)

(2.80)

lrlarch 31, 2023
(3.82)

1 ,09,56,344
(0.03)
(0.03)

March:1,2024 March 3i,2023ffi
Financial assets

Trade receivabtes
Cash and cash equivalents
Other bank batances
Other financiaI assets
Total financial assets

Financial liabilities
Borrowings

Trade payabtes

tease Iiability
Other financiat tiabilities
Total financial liabilities

2,701.19
88.01

5,161.51

74.79

2,955.89
46.74

4,795.49
125,46

7,975,50 7,923,58

6,340.30
1,51

5,491.52

68,70
22.05

54.98
541.58 - 691.99

6,952,09 - 6,260,54



Palred Technologies Limited
Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, ZOZ4
(Att amounts are jn Rs Lakhs, except share data or untess otherwise stated)

Set out below is a comparison by ctass of the carrying amounts and fair value of the Company's financial instruments carried at Amortised cost:
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Carrying amount Fair value Carrying amount
Financial assets
Trade receivabtes

Cash and cash equivatents
Olher bank balances
Other financiat asse[s

Total financial assets

Financial liabilities
Borrowings

| | ovc PoyouLq>

tease tjability
Other financiaI tiabitities
Total financial liabilities

7,975.50 7,975.50 7,923.58

5161.51

6,340. l0

2,701 .19

88.01

5,161.51

24.79

2,701 .19

88.0 1

5,161.51

24.79

2,955.89

46.74

4,795,49

125.46

2,955.89
46.74

4,795.49
125.46

7,923.58

6,340.30
1 El

68.70

541 .58

6,340.30

1 .51

68.70

541.58

5,491.52

22.05

54.98

691.99

5,491.52

22.05

54.98

691.99
95

The carryjng amounts of trade and other receivabtes, trade payables, investments, cash and cash equivalents and other bank batances are considered to be the
same as lheir fair vatues, due to thejr fair vatues, due to their short term nature.

iv. The Group's prjncipat fjnanciat tjabitities, comprise other payabtes. The main purpose of these fjnanciat ljabitities is to finance the croup's operations, The
Group's Prjncipat financial assets inctude trade and other receivabtes, cash and cash equival.ents and other bank balances that derive directly from its
oDerations. The Grouo atso hotds FVTPL investments.

The carrying amounls of trade receivables, and cash and cash equivalents are considered to be the same as their fair vatues, due to their short-term nature.
Difference between carrying amounts and fair values of bank deposits, other financiat assets, other financiat tiabitities subsequentty measured at Amortised cost
is not significant in each of the years presented. For att other Amortised cost instruments, carrying vatue represents the best estimate of fair vatue,

For financial asse[s measured at fair vatues, the carrying amounts aTe equat to the fair vatues.

33 Financial instruments risk manasement

The Group is exposed to financiat risks arjsing from its operations and the use of financjal instruments. The key financiat risks inctude market risk, credit risk and
tiquidity risk. The Group's risk management poticjes are established to identify and anatyze the risks faced by the Group and seek to, where appropriate,
minimize potential impact of the risk and to controt and monitor such risks, There has been no change to the Company's exposure to these financiat risks or the
manner in which it manages and measures the risks or the manner in which it manages and measures the risks.

The fottowing sections provide detaits regarding the Group's exposure to the financial risks associated with financiat instruments hetd in the ordinary course of
business and the objectives, poticies and pTocesses for management of these rjsks:

A. Market risk:
Market risk is the risk of toss of future earnings, fair vatues or future cash flows that may resutts from adverse changes in market rates (such as interest rates) or
in the price of market risk-sensitive instruments as a resutt of such adverse changes in market rates and prices. Market risk is attributabte to att market risk-
sensitive financiaI instruments. The GrouD's exDosure to market risk is a function of inyestine activities.

lnterest rate risk:
Interest rate risk is the risk that fair value or future cash ftows of a financial instrument wilt ftuctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The Group's
investments in deposits is with banks and therefore do not expose the Group to significant interest rates risk. The Group's rate borrowing is subject to interest
rate risk. However the same is fixed at 1.5%+ interest rates on investments in deposits. Accordingty, no interest rate risk is perceived,

Pa rtic ulars March 3 1 zo24 lrlarch 31,2023
Fixed rate instruments

Financiat assets

FinanciaI tiabitities
4,795.48
5,491.52

:i*r\..

rr#n-$'
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Palred Technologies Limited
Notes forming part of the consolidated Financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(Atl amounts are in Rs Lakhs, except share data or untess otherwise stated)

Commodity rate risk:
ExPosure to markel risk with respect to commodity prices primarity arises from Group's purchase and sate of computers, mobjles, etectronic products, fashion
accessoTjes and retated services. These are commodjty products, whose prices may ftuctuate signjficantty over short periods of time. The prices of the GrouD's
purchases generalLy Ftuctuate in [ine with commodity cyctes and are generatly more votatite depending upon the market conditions, Commodity price risk
exposure is evaluated and managed through operating procedures and sourcing poticies. For the reporting periods presented, the Group had not entered into any
materiaI derivative contracts to hedge exposure to fluctuations in commodity.

B. Credit risk
Credit risk on Cash and cash equivatents is timjted as the Group generatty invest in deposits with banks and financiat institutions with high credit ratings assigned
by internaljonal and domestic credit rating agencies, Investments primarity inctude investment in tiquid mutual fund units and certificates of deDosit which are
funds leposited at a bank for a specified time period. None of the Group's cash equivalents, inctuding term deposits (i.e. certificates of deposits) were past due
or imDaired as at the reDortjne oeriods.

C. Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group witl not be abte to meet its financial obtigations as they become due. The Group manages its tiquidity risk by ensuring, as
far as possibte, that it witt a(ways have suffjcient liquidity to meet its tiab'tities when due, under both normat and stressed conditions, without jncurrins
unacceptabte losses or risk to the GrouD's reDutation.

rha er^'r^< ^ri^'inl6'ources of liquidjty are cash and cash equivatents and current investments. The Group beLieves that the working capitat is sufficient to
meet its currenl requirements. Accordingty, no tiquidity risk is perceived. The Company ctosety monitors its tiquidity posjtion and maintains adequate source of
funding. The Group had Fottowing workjng capital at the end of the reportjng year.

Particu lars March 31, 2024
11,874.5

Current Liabitities 6,980.08 .to

Except for other non-current tiabitities, att the contractuat matur ies are payabte on demand or are expected to be

Foreign Currency Risk

The Group is exposed to foreign exchange risk arising from forelgn currency transactjons, mainty in the nature of purchases denominated in foreign currencies
and other expetlditures Like sourcing commission. As a poticy, the Group does not hedge any of its exposure to foreign cuTrency

D. Excessive risk concentration
Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Group if a customer or counter party to a financiaI instrument faits to meet its contractuat obtigations. Credit risk is
managed through credil approvats and continuousty monitoring the creditworthiness of cottection agencies to which the Group grants credit terms in the normal
course oi business, The Group estabtishes an allowance for credit tosses and impairment that represents its estimate of expected losses in resDect of trade and
other receivabtes.

Financial assets that are neither past due or nor impaired
Credit risk on cash and cash equivalents is timited as the Company generatty invest in deposits with banks with high credit ratings assigned by internationar ano
domestic credit rating agencies. Investments primarily inctude investment in tiquid mutual fund units and certificates of deposit which are funds deposited at a
bank for a specific tjme period, None of the Group's cash equivatents, inctuding term deposits (i.e. certificates of deposits) were past due or impaired as at the
reporting period.

Trade and other receivables
The Group's exposure to credit risk is inftuenced mainty by the individuat characteristics of each customer, The demographics of the customer, inctuding the
defautt risk of the industry and region in which the customer operates, also has an inftuence on credit risk assessment.
The group has expected credit loss modet to assess the impairment loss or gain, The Group uses a provision matrix to compute the expected credit loss al(owance
for trade and other receivabLes. The provision matrix takes into account avaitabte externat and internal credit risk factors such as defautt risk of industry, credit
ratings from credit rating agencies and historicat experience for customers.

34 Capital risk management
The Group's objectives when managing capital are to safeguard their ability to continue as a going concern, so that they can continue to provide returns for
sharehotders and benefits for other shareholders, and maintain an optimaI capitat structure to reduce the cost of capital, In order to maintain or adjust the
capital structure, the Group may adjust lhe amount of dividends paid to sharehotders, return capitat to shareholders, issue new shares or setl assets. Gearine
ratio is nit as at various reporting dates. There have been no material breaches in the financial covenants of any borrowing in the current period.

urrent Assets I

paid with in one year from the respectjve reporting years. Dealer deposits are expected to be settted beyond 1 year from the respective reporting years.



Palred Technologies Limited
Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31,2024
(AtL amounts are in Rs Lakhs, except share data or unless otherwise stated)

35 Employee benefitt
(a) Gratuity
The Company provides for gratuity for emptoyees in India as per the Payment of the Gratuity Act,1972. Employees who are in continuous service for a period of
five years are eligibte for gratuity. The amount of gratuity payabte on retirement/ termination is the emptoyees last drawn basic satary per month computed
proportionally 15 days satary muttiptied for the number of the years of service. The gratuity ptan is unfunded. The assumptions used in accounting for the
gratuity ptan are set out betow.

As at
March 31, 2024

projected benefit

Projected benefit obligation at the beginning of the year

Service cost

Interest cost

Actuarial (gain) / toss

setttements

Benefits paid

Projected benefit obligation at the end of the year

As at
March 3,|,2023

46.31

8.87

3.44

3.06

49.63

7.54

3.46

3.21

-1.88 (17.53)

59.80 46.30

ii. Expense recognized in the statement of profit and loss

Service cost

lnterest cost

Expected returns on ptan assets

Net gratuity costs

iii. Expense recognized in OCI

Recognized net actuariat (gain)/ toss

iv. Key actuarial assumptions

Financial assumptions

Discount rate

Expected return on ptan assets

Withdrawal Rate

Salary escalation rate

Demographic assumptions

Mortatity rate as per Indian Assured Lives Mortatity 2012-14 tabte

v, Sensitivity Analysis

Projected defined benefit obtigation

Detta effect of 11% change in discount rate
Detta effect of -1% change in djscount rate
Detta effect of +1% change in salary escatation rate
DeLta effect of -1% change in salary escatation rate
Detta effect of +1% change in emptoyee turnover rate
Detta effect of -'l% change in emptoyee turnover rate

vi. Maturity analysis of projected benefit obligation
1 year

2 to 5 years

More than 5 years

8.87

3.44

7.54

3.46

12,31 r 1.00

3.06

6,96%

7.0096

For Service 4 years and

betow 5%

For Service 5 years and

above 2%

3.21

6.57%

7.00%

For Service 4 years and

betow 5%

For Service 5 years and

above 2%

(7.83)

9.58

7.72

(6.37)

0,79

(0,e2)

1.33

205.33

36.96

(3.771

6.40

4.76

(3.78)

(0.06)

1.07

5.62
'158.56

The signifjcant actuarjal assumptions for the determination of the defined benefit obtigation are the discount rate and satary escatation rate, The catculation of
the net defined benefit tiabitity is sensitive to these assumptions. Sensitivity to these factors is disctosed above.



Palred Technologies Limited
Notes forming part of the consolidated Financial statements for the year ended March 31, zoz4
(At[ amounts are in Rs Lakhs, except share data or untess otherwise stated)

36 Related Party disclosures

(a) Names of related parties and description of relationship as identified and certified by the Group:

Holding Company
Patred Technologies Limited

Entity under common control
lndian
Patred Electronics Private Limited
Patred Retait Private Limited
Patred Technotogy Services Private Limited
Foreiqn
Patred Ontine Bitism Teknoljiteri Ticaret Anonim Sirketi, Turkey
Palred Etectronics Limited ('POT'), Hong Kong
Palred Technotogy Shenzhen Company Ltd, Chjna

Key Management Personnel (KMP)
Mr. Pinekalapati Harish Naidu, CFO

Mrs. Shruti Rege, Company Secretary
Mrs. Supriya Reddy
Mrs. Stuthi Reddy

(b) Transactions with related ties:

For year For ttre year
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Mr, Patem Supriya Reddy
Mr. Palem Supriya Reddy
Mr. Pinekatapati Harish Najdu
Mr. Pinekalapati Harish Naidu
Mrs, Shruti Rege

Mrs. Stuthi Reddy

Remuneration'
Reimbursement of expenses
Sa[aries inctuding bonuses
Reimbursement of expenses
Salaries inctuding bonuses
Rent

1 5.00

0.94

40.00

1 0.00
6.00

1 5,00

1.16

35.00

0.19

8.63

8.00

.Remuneration not inctude post employment

(c) Balances receivable/(payables)

Mrs. Stuthi Reddy

benefits and other tong term emptoyee benefit expenditure which are computed for Collpany as a whote.

As at
t atch 31, ZO24

As at
March 31, 2023

i7 Contingent liabilities and pending litigations

(a) Claim against company not acknowledged as debt - (cST)
Assessment year 2072-23 "'

Note:

The Pa(red had atso received demand cum showcause notice from GST department for GST payabte on verification of TRAN-1 document with demand amountins
to Rs.68,68,250 .

The management, on the basis of its internat assessment of the facts of the case, the undertying nature of transactions is of the view that the probabitity of the
case being settled against the Company is remote and accordingty do not foresee any adjustment to the financial statements in this regard,

(0.54) (0.s4)

As at As at
l'larch 31 2024 March 31 7023

68.68 68.68
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Notes forming part of the Con5oltdated Financial St tements for the year ended l{arch 3 i, l0Z4
(Alt amounts are in Rs Lakhs, except share data or untess otherwise stated)

10

5egment reporting
After considering the Company's business model and the internal financiat reporting, the management has identified only one reportabte segment which is
'Trading in comFuters, mobiles, etectronic products, fashion accessories and providing retated services"- Further, al.t operations and tocation of ppE of the
€ompany are based in India and hence, no separate financiat discl.osures are appticabl.e in accordance with the requirements of Ind AS 108- Op€rating segments.

Details of Benaml Property held

i' The group do not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the group for hotding any Benami property,
ii. The Group has not been declared as wilfut defautter by any bank or financiaL institution or other lender,

RelatlonshiP with Struck off companles under recHon 248 of the companies Act, 201 3 or section 560 of companles Act, 1 956.

The group do not have any transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 201 3 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1 956.

36

41 Compliance with number of layers of companies

The group have comptied with the number of layers prescribed under ctause 187) of section 2 of the Act read with the Companies lRestriction on number of
Layers) Rutes, 2017.

42 Utilization of Borrowed funds and share premium:

(i) The grouP have not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entityties), inctuding foreign entities (lntermedjaries) with the
understanding that the Intermediary shatt:
(a) directty or indirectty lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behatf of the company (Uttimate Beneficiaries]
or
(blprovide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Uttimate Beneficiaries

{ii} The group have not received arry fund from any person(s) or entity{ies), inctuding foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded
in writing or otherwise) that the Group shatl:
(a) directty or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entiLies identified in any
Beneficiaries) or
(b)provide any guarantee, security or the tike on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries,

manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Uttimate

43 Undisclosed income

The Group do not have any undisclosed income which is not recorded in the books of account that has been surrendered or disctosed as income during the year
(previous year) in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, seSrch or survey or any other retevant provisions of the lncome Tax Act, 1951.

44 CorporateSocialResponslbility
Provision of section 1 35 of the Act is not Appticabte to the Company as the Company's net worth is betow Rs, 5OO crore, turnover is be(ow Rs. 1 ,000 crore and net
profit ir less than Rs- 5 crore during immediately preceding financiat year.

45 Details of Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency

The group have not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtuat Currency during the financiat year.

46 Events after the reporting period

There has been no significant subsequent events after the reporiing period requiring either disctosure or adjustment [o the reported financiat statements.

17 The consotidated financial statements are approyed for issue by the Company's Board of Directors on tiay 27,2021.

48 Previous year figures have been regrouped/ rectassified to conform presentation as per Ind 45 required by Schedute lll of the Act.

As per our report of even date
For l{S K A & Associates

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. :1 05(X7W

For and on behatf of the Board of Directors
P.lred Tshnologles Llmlted
CIN: 17220oTG 1 999PLC0lll l1

Place: Hyderabad

Dale: I'l16y 77, 2024

ir"

Place; Hyderabad

Date: May 27, 2024

Company Secretary

Membership No: A4l52l

Ptace: Hyderabad

Date: tlay 27 ,2024

Afukesh Kumar Pugalia

Place: Hyderabad

Oatei ttEy 27 ,2024

patl Harlsh Naidu
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